

# Fees & Charges

# **Table Of Contents**

General Purpose Funding	3
Rates	3
Other General Purpose Funding	3
Law, Order & Public Safety	4
Fire Prevention	4
Animal Control	4
Other Law, Order & Public Safety	7
Health	8
Health	8
Community Amenities	12
Sanitation	
Other Sanitation	13
Other Community	13
Town Planning / Regional Development	16
Recreation & Culture	18
Town Halls & Other	18
Edenvale Heritage Precinct	20
Recreation & Sport	21
Murray Aquatic & Leisure Centre	24
Libraries	34
Events & Culture	35
Transport	37
Maintenance Streets	37
Parking Facilities	37
Economic Services	38
Tourism & Area Promotion	38
Dwellingup Trails & Visitors Centre	
Building Control	
Private Works	
Food Innovation Precinct WA	40

# **Shire of Murray**

# **General Purpose Funding**

## Rates

Property Enquiries				
Rate Book (Whole Shire - Government Departments Only)	\$200.00	\$181.82	\$18.18	\$200.00
Rate Book Search - Adjoining property owner (single)				No Charge
Rate Book Search - Up to 5 Properties	\$20.00	\$18.18	\$1.82	\$20.00
Rate Book Search - 6 to 20 Properties	\$60.00	\$54.55	\$5.45	\$60.00
Rate Book Search - More than 20 Properties (minimum of \$60 then \$1.50 per additional property)	\$60.00	\$54.55	\$5.45	\$60.00
Rate Statements	\$47.50	\$47.50	\$0.00	\$47.50
Orders & Requisitions (Account enquiry for advice of sale)	\$125.00	\$125.00	\$0.00	\$125.00
Rating record search (per hour or part thereof)	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00
Other Fees & Charges				
Rates Administration fee – Instalments	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00
Rates Administration fee – Payment Arrangement	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00
Rates Administration fee – Rates Smoothing	\$25.00	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00
Other General Purpose Funding				
Photocopying Black & White (per sheet)				
A4 sheets	\$0.50	\$0.45	\$0.05	\$0.50
A3 sheets	\$0.70	\$0.64	\$0.06	\$0.70

A4 sheets	\$0.50	\$0.45	\$0.05	\$0.50
A3 sheets	\$0.70	\$0.64	\$0.06	\$0.70
A2 sheets	\$6.05	\$5.50	\$0.55	\$6.05
A1 sheets	\$7.60	\$6.91	\$0.69	\$7.60
A0 sheets	\$11.15	\$10.14	\$1.01	\$11.15

# Photocopying Colour (per sheet)

A4 sheets – Colour	\$2.50	\$2.27	\$0.23	\$2.50
A3 sheets – Colour	\$4.50	\$4.09	\$0.41	\$4.50
A2 sheets – Colour	\$25.25	\$22.95	\$2.30	\$25.25
A1 sheets – Colour	\$30.30	\$27.55	\$2.75	\$30.30

	2022/23		2023/24	
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)
Photocopying Colour (per sheet) [continued]				
A0 sheets – Colour	\$50.50	\$45.91	\$4.59	\$50.50
Copies of Minutes				
Council & Committee Minutes (per month)	\$40.00	\$36.36	\$3.64	\$40.00
Freedom of Information Requests				
Application (minimum fee providing 2 hours research & 20 x A4 copies)	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00
Additional Research Clerical (per hour of staff time)	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00
Additional Document Copies (per A4 page)	\$0.20	\$0.20	\$0.00	\$0.20
Law, Order & Public Safety				
Fire Prevention				
Firebreaks				
Installing of firebreaks				At cost
Administration fee firebreaks	\$200.00	\$181.82	\$18.18	\$200.00
Infringements				As per Act
Rural Street Number Signs				
Rural Street Number Signs with Star Picket	\$45.00	\$40.91	\$4.09	\$45.00
Permits				
Miscellaneous Permits	\$50.00	\$45.45	\$4.55	\$50.00
Animal Control				
Livestock Transport Fees				
Transportation of animals impounded per vehicle load or part thereof				At cost
Rangers Attendance Fees after 6am & before 6pm				
Entire horses, mules, asses, camels, bulls or boars, mares, geldings, colts, fillies, foals, oxen, cows, steers, heifers, calves, rams or pigs, wethers, ewes, lambs, goats, alpacas or llamas (per head)	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$0.00	\$100.00

Name	2022/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	2023/24 GST	Fee (incl. GST)
Rangers Attendance Fees after 6pm & before 6am				
Entire horses, mules, asses, camels, bulls or boars, mares, geldings, colts, fillies, foals, oxen, cows, steers, heifers, calves, rams or pigs, wethers, ewes, lambs, goats, alpacas or llamas (per head)	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$200.00
No charge is payable in respect of a suckling animal under the age of six months running with its mother				No charge
Sustenance Fees (for each 24 hours or part thereof)				
Entire horses, mules, asses, camels, bulls, mares, geldings, colts, fillies, foals, oxen, steers, heifers, calves (per head)	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$0.00	\$20.00
Pigs of any description (per head)	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$0.00	\$20.00
Rams, ewes, wethers, lambs, goats (per head)	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$0.00	\$10.00
Livestock Poundage Fees (first 24 hours or part thereof)				
Entire horses, mules, asses, camels, bulls, mares, geldings, colts, fillies, foals, oxen, cows, steers, heifers, calves, alpacas or llamas (per head)	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00
Pigs of any description (per head)	\$35.00	\$35.00	\$0.00	\$35.00
Rams, ewes, wethers, lambs, goats (per head)	\$35.00	\$35.00	\$0.00	\$35.00
Livestock Poundage Fees (subsequent 24 hours or part thereof)				
Entire horses, mules, asses, camels, bulls, mares, geldings, colts, fillies, foals, oxen, cows, steers, heifers, calves, alpacas or llamas (per head)	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00
Pigs of any description (per head)	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$0.00	\$20.00
Rams, ewes, wethers, lambs, goats (per head)	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$0.00	\$20.00
Kennel Licences				
Annual Kennel Licence renewal or new	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$200.00
Kennel Licence Application Fee	\$100.00	\$150.00	\$0.00	\$150.00
Transfer Fee for current Kennel Licence	\$100.00	\$150.00	\$0.00	\$150.00
Dogs				
Dangerous Dog - Annual Compliance Inspection	\$100.00	\$150.00	\$0.00	\$150.00
Dog Breeder Application				As per Act
Dog Breeder Approval				As per Act
Exemption Application Fee	\$100.00	\$150.00	\$0.00	\$150.00
Dog Sale	\$80.00	\$72.73	\$7.27	\$80.00
Dog Surrender Fee (at pound)	\$150.00	\$136.36	\$13.64	\$150.00
Dog Surrender Fee (on pick up)	\$200.00	\$181.82	\$18.18	\$200.00

	2022/23		2023/24		
Name	Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	
Dogs [continued]					
Dog Impound Fee (registered dog)	\$75.00	\$75.00	\$0.00	\$75.00	
Dog Impound Fee (unregistered dog)	\$150.00	\$150.00	\$0.00	\$150.00	
Dog Impound Fee (second occurrence within any twelve month period)	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$200.00	
Dog Impound Fee (third or more occurrence within any twelve month period)	\$250.00	\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	
Daily Sustenance	\$22.00	\$20.00	\$2.00	\$22.00	
Registration – Sterilised				As per Act	
Registration – Unsterilised				As per Act	
Dog Tag (Transfer)				Nil	
Dog Tag (Replacement)	\$2.75	\$5.00	\$0.50	\$5.50	
Microchipping of Dog (Ranger Services)	\$50.00	\$45.45	\$4.55	\$50.00	
Microchipping of Dog				At cost	
Dangerous Dog Equipment				At cost	
Cattery Licences  Cattery Licence Application Fee	\$100.00	\$150.00	\$0.00	\$150.00	
Annual Cattery Licence – New or Renewal	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$200.00	
Transfer of current Cattery Licence	\$100.00	\$150.00	\$0.00	\$150.00	
Cat Breeders Fees (Annual) Per Cat				As per Act	
Cats					
Reductions may apply for animals owned by pensioners & other certain circumstances					
Exemption Application Fee (Cats)	\$100.00	\$150.00	\$0.00	\$150.00	
Cat Surrender Fee (at pound)	\$150.00	\$136.36	\$13.64	\$150.00	
Cat Surrender Fee (on pick up)	\$200.00	\$181.82	\$18.18	\$200.00	
Cat Sale	\$80.00	\$72.73	\$7.27	\$80.00	
Cat impound Fee (registered cat)	\$75.00	\$75.00	\$0.00	\$75.00	
Cat Impound Fee (unregistered cat)	\$150.00	\$150.00	\$0.00	\$150.00	
Cat Impound Fee (second occurrence within any twelve month period)	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$200.00	
Cat Impound Fee (third or more occurrence within any twelve month period)	\$250.00	\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	
Cat Daily Sustenance	\$22.00	\$20.00	\$2.00	\$22.00	
Cat Registration – Sterilised				As per Act	

	2022/23	3 2023/24			
Name	Fee (incl. GST)		GST	Fee (incl. GST)	
Cats [continued]					
				NI	
Cat Tag (Transfer)	ф2.7F	\$5.00	<b>ታ</b> 0 E0	Ni e = = C	
Cat Tag (Replacement) Microchipping of Cat (Ranger Services)	\$2.75 \$50.00		\$0.50 \$4.55	\$5.50 \$50.00	
Microchipping of Cat Microchipping of Cat	\$50.00	Ф45.45	Φ4.55	At cos	
Sterilisation of Cat				At cost	
Infringements					
Infringements, Court Fines & Penalties			As pe	r Legislation	
Trap Hire					
Deposit				Nil	
Weekly Hire				Ni	
Late return (per day)				Ni	
Lost or not returned	At replace	ement cost plus 1	5% admin and	d freight cost	
Other Law, Order & Public Safety					
Abandoned Vehicles					
Towing costs				At cost	
Storage Fee (daily)	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$0.00	\$20.00	
Impound Fee	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$0.00	\$100.00	
Other Abandoned or Seized Goods					
Towing costs – Other				At cost	
Storage Fee (daily) – Other	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$0.00	\$20.00	
Impound Fee – Other	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$0.00	\$100.00	
Infringements					
Infringements, Court Fines & Penalties			As pe	r Legislation	
Other Fees & Charges					
Gate Permit Application	\$50.00	\$45.45	\$4.55	\$50.00	

Name		Fee	2023/24 GST	Fee
	Fee (incl. GST)	(excl. GST)	351	(incl. GST
Other Fees & Charges [continued]				
Annual Gate Permit Fee	\$25.00	\$22.73	\$2.27	\$25.0
	<del></del>	<b>7</b> 0	<b>4</b>	<b>\$20.0</b>
CCTV Trailer				
CCTV Trailer Hire – Per week	\$550.00	\$500.00	\$50.00	\$550.0
CCTV Trailer Hire Bond	\$500.00	\$500.00	\$0.00	\$500.00
Herron Point Camping Fees				
Herron Point Camping Fees - per site per night				
Per night, per site (maximum of 4 adults and 4 children under the age of 16 years)	\$18.00	\$20.00	\$2.00	\$22.0
Health				
Health				
Septic Tank Approvals				
Application Fee	\$118.00	\$118.00	\$0.00	\$118.00
Permit Fee	\$118.00	\$118.00	\$0.00	\$118.0
Reinspection Fee (if required)	\$61.50	\$80.00	\$8.00	\$88.0
WA Health Department Administration Fee	\$79.00	\$93.00	\$0.00	\$93.0
Local Government Report Fee	\$118.00	\$118.00	\$0.00	\$118.00
Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976				
Slaughterhouses	\$298.00	\$298.00	\$0.00	\$298.00
Piggeries	\$298.00	\$298.00	\$0.00	\$298.0
Artificial Manure Depots	\$211.00	\$211.00	\$0.00	\$211.0
Bone Mills	\$171.00	\$171.00	\$0.00	\$171.0
Places for Storing, drying or preserving bones	\$171.00	\$171.00	\$0.00	\$171.0
Fat Melting, Fat Extracting or tallow melting establishments	\$171.00	\$171.00	\$0.00	\$171.0
Butcher Shop and similar	\$171.00	\$171.00	\$0.00	\$171.0
Larger Establishments	\$298.00	\$298.00	\$0.00	\$298.0
Blood Drying	\$171.00	\$171.00	\$0.00	\$171.0
Gut Scraping, preparation of sausage skins	\$171.00	\$171.00	\$0.00	\$171.0

Name	2022/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	2023/24 GST	Fee (incl. GST)
Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976 [continued]				
Fellmongeries	\$171.00	\$171.00	\$0.00	\$171.00
Manure Works	\$211.00	\$211.00	\$0.00	\$211.00
Fish Curing Establishments	\$211.00	\$211.00	\$0.00	\$211.00
Laundries, Dry-cleaning establishments	\$147.00	\$147.00	\$0.00	\$147.00
Bone Merchant Premises	\$171.00	\$171.00	\$0.00	\$171.00
Flock Factories	\$171.00	\$171.00	\$0.00	\$171.00
Knackeries	\$298.00	\$298.00	\$0.00	\$298.00
Poultry Processing Establishments	\$298.00	\$298.00	\$0.00	\$298.00
Poultry Farming	\$298.00	\$298.00	\$0.00	\$298.00
Rabbit Farming	\$298.00	\$298.00	\$0.00	\$298.00
Fish Processing Est. in which whole fish are cleaned & prepared	\$298.00	\$298.00	\$0.00	\$298.00
Shellfish and Crustacean processing establishment	\$298.00	\$298.00	\$0.00	\$298.00
Any other offensive trade not specified	\$298.00	\$298.00	\$0.00	\$298.00
Licence Fees (Stall-holders, Trading in Public Places & Hawkers)  Application Fee  For permit term less than one week or market series per financial year	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00
Licence (per week)	\$134.00	\$138.00	\$0.00	\$138.00
Licence (per month)	\$206.00	\$212.00	\$0.00	\$212.00
Licence (annual fee)	\$1,000.00	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$1,000.00
Licence (annual fee, part-time operator)	\$412.00	\$425.00	\$0.00	\$425.00
Registered Charities	Ψ412.00	Ψ423.00	Ψ0.00	Ψ423.00 Nil
Food Vendors Licence  Pro rata fees may be applied where a business does not operate for a full year at a minimum 6-monthly fee				
Commercial food preparation in residential kitchen application	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00
Food Act Registration – Multiple Areas	\$620.00	\$639.00	\$0.00	\$639.00
Food Act Registration – High Risk	\$460.00	\$474.00	\$0.00	\$474.00
Food Act Registration – Medium Risk	\$345.00	\$355.00	\$0.00	\$355.00
Food Act Registration – Low Risk	\$230.00	\$237.00	\$0.00	\$237.00
Food Act Registration – Very Low Risk, or Charitable Group				Nil
Food Act Notification	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00

Name	2022/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	2023/24 GST	Fee (incl. GST)
Food Vendors Licence [continued]				
Food Act Transfer of Registration	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00
Late Payment Fee	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00
Other Licences				
Morgue	\$90.00	\$90.00	\$0.00	\$90.00
Registration of a Lodging House	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$200.00
Registration of Holiday Accommodation or B & B	\$70.00	\$70.00	\$0.00	\$70.00
Registration Holiday House with host living on site	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$0.00	\$40.00
Caravan Park Registration				
The fees for the grant or renewal of a licence is calculated by multiplying the relevant amount by the maximum number of the second of the grant or renewal of a licence is calculated by multiplying the relevant amount by the maximum number of the grant or renewal of a licence is calculated by multiplying the relevant amount by the maximum number of the grant or renewal of a licence is calculated by multiplying the relevant amount by the maximum number of the grant or renewal of a licence is calculated by multiplying the relevant amount by the maximum number of the grant	per of sites including any sites that may be used as an overflow	area.		
Long Stay sites	\$6.00	\$6.00	\$0.00	\$6.00
Short Stay sites and sites in transit camps	\$6.00	\$6.00	\$0.00	\$6.00
Camp site	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$3.00
Overflow site	\$1.50	\$1.50	\$0.00	\$1.50
Minimum per caravan park fee	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$200.00
Additional Fee for renewal after expiry	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00
Temporary Licence	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$0.00	\$100.00
Transfer of Licence	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$0.00	\$100.00
Appeal to Minister (under section 27)	\$101.00	\$126.00	\$0.00	\$126.00
Temporary Accommodation				
Retrospective approval	\$500.00	\$500.00	\$0.00	\$500.00
Annual approval	\$164.00	\$164.00	\$0.00	\$164.00
Water Testing				
Testing Non-Scheme Water for Commercial Sources per annum	\$335.00	\$345.00	\$0.00	\$345.00
Testing Non-Scheme Water for Commercial per sample (if not monthly)	\$30.00	\$33.00	\$0.00	\$33.00
Testing Non-Scheme Water for Private or Not for profit	\$170.00	\$175.00	\$0.00	\$175.00

	2022/23		2023/24	
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)
	(	(		(
Health (Public Building) Regulations 1992				
Review Risk Management Plans	\$370.00	\$370.00	\$0.00	\$370.00
Food Premises "Fit Out" Application				
Food Premises – All Classifications except supermarkets	\$170.00	\$170.00	\$0.00	\$170.00
Food Premises – Supermarkets	\$900.00	\$900.00	\$0.00	\$900.00
Other				
Litter Infringements, Court Fines & Penalties				As quoted
Premises Inspection by Request (per request)	\$82.50	\$75.00	\$7.50	\$82.50
Liquor Act – Section 39 Certificate	\$152.00	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00
Liquor Act – Section 55 Certificate	\$152.00	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00
Aquatic Facility sampling (annual fee)	\$283.00	\$292.00	\$0.00	\$292.00
Aquatic Facility re-sampling fee	\$98.00	\$100.00	\$0.00	\$100.00
Food Spoilage Confirmation (per hour)	\$70.00	\$80.00	\$8.00	\$88.00
Application for Hairdressing Establishments	\$120.00	\$124.00	\$0.00	\$124.00
Application for Skin Penetration	\$120.00	\$124.00	\$0.00	\$124.00
Noise Regulation 18 Application	\$550.00	\$550.00	\$0.00	\$550.00
Noise Monitoring fee (per hour) to a maximum of \$1,000.00	\$70.00	\$80.00	\$8.00	\$88.00
Public Building Inspection for Approval Certification (up to 200m2)	\$120.00	\$120.00	\$0.00	\$120.00
Public Building Inspection for Approval Certification (more than 200m2)	\$176.00	\$176.00	\$0.00	\$176.00
Assessment of Management Plans	\$135.00	\$122.73	\$12.27	\$135.00
Environmental Health Service (per hour)	\$70.00	\$80.00	\$8.00	\$88.00
Health premises application or transfer of approval fee	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00
Alfresco Dining				
Initial Application Fee	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00
Annual renewal & Transfer Fee	\$110.00	\$110.00	\$0.00	\$110.00

Name	2022/23 Fee	Fee	2023/24 GST	Fee
Nume.	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)	631	(incl. GST)
Community Amenities				
Sanitation				
Refuse Collection				
Domestic Rubbish charge 140L Waste/240L Recycling (inc verge collection)	\$388.00	\$415.00	\$0.00	\$415.00
Domestic Rubbish charge 140L Waste/360L Recycling (inc verge collection)	\$388.00	\$415.00	\$0.00	\$415.00
Domestic Rubbish charge Delta Islands	\$236.00	\$252.00	\$0.00	\$252.00
Upgrade Recycling Bin from 240L to 360L – One Off Fee	\$45.00	\$40.91	\$4.09	\$45.00
Additional Domestic Rubbish charge 140L Waste/240 Recycling	\$331.00	\$354.00	\$0.00	\$354.00
Additional Domestic Rubbish charge 140L Waste/360L Recycling	\$331.00	\$354.00	\$0.00	\$354.00
Additional Domestic Rubbish charge 140L Waste Only	\$215.00	\$230.00	\$0.00	\$230.00
Dog Waste Collection 140L bin – Nambeelup Kennel Zone	\$222.00	\$238.00	\$0.00	\$238.00
Rural Tip Pass	\$177.00	\$190.00	\$0.00	\$190.00
Rural Tip Pass – Purchased after 1 March (50% discount)	\$88.00	\$95.00	\$0.00	\$95.00
Transfer Station Fees				
Separated Waste 6 x 4 trailers & utilities (Household)				
Inert (bricks, broken concrete and clean fill only) per trailer/ute load	\$31.00	\$28.18	\$2.82	\$31.00
Green Waste (garden and tree loppings only) per trailer/ute load	\$30.00	\$27.27	\$2.73	\$30.00
Mixed Waste – Car Boot only	\$20.00	\$18.18	\$1.82	\$20.00
Mixed Waste (waste to landfill, inc building materials) up to 1m3	\$40.00	\$36.36	\$3.64	\$40.00
Mixed Waste (waste to landfill, inc building materials) 1.0-1.5m3	\$60.00	\$54.55	\$5.45	\$60.00
Mixed Waste (waste to landfill, inc building materials) 1.5-2m3	\$80.00	\$72.73	\$7.27	\$80.00
Mixed Waste (waste to landfill, inc building materials) 2-3m3	\$100.00	\$90.91	\$9.09	\$100.00
Mattresses - each	\$0.00	\$34.09	\$3.41	\$37.50
Recyclable Waste (per vehicle)				No charge
Car Bodies				
Assorted Car Parts & Body	\$23.00	\$20.91	\$2.09	\$23.00
Oil				

Maximum of 20 litres

#### Page 12 of 58

No charge

	2022/23		2023/24		
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST	
Tyres					
Passenger/4WD/Motorcycle/Light Truck	\$7.50	\$7.27	\$0.73	\$8.00	
Heavy Truck Tyres	\$32.50	\$31.36	\$3.14	\$34.5	
Tractor Tyres (1 Metre Maximum)	\$93.50	\$129.55	\$12.95	\$142.5	
Tractor Tyres (Exceeding 1 Metre)	\$210.00	\$260.00	\$26.00	\$286.0	
Asbestos					
Asbestos Fee			N	Not Accepted	
Batteries					
Max of 3				No charge	
MAX UI 3				No charge	
Other Sanitation					
Rubbish & Bulk Bins					
Commercial Rubbish charge 240L (No GST)	\$331.00	\$354.00	\$0.00	\$354.00	
Commercial Recycling Service – 240L	\$123.00	\$132.00	\$0.00	\$132.00	
Commercial Recycling Service – 360L	\$136.00	\$146.00	\$0.00	\$146.0	
3.0m3 Bulk Bin Collection Putrescible (per m3)	\$22.00	\$23.00	\$0.00	\$23.00	
Sale of Mulch					
Sale of Mulch – per 6x4 Trailer				No charge	
Infringements					
Waste Infringements, Court Fines & Penalties			As pe	r Local Law	
Other Community					
Grave Fees					
Internment (Lawn & Monumental)					
Standard Burial (with Service)	\$1,318.00	\$1,270.00	\$127.00	\$1,397.0	
Standard Infant Burial	\$653.95	\$653.95	\$65.40	\$719.3	
Ashes in Grave Site by Shire with Service	\$362.00	\$345.55	\$34.55	\$380.1	

Name	2022/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	2023/24 GST	Fee (incl. GST)
Internment (Lawn & Monumental) [continued]				
Ashes in Grave Site by Shire without Service	\$280.00	\$267.27	\$26.73	\$294.00
Interment deeper than 1.8m (per 0.3m)	\$280.00	\$269.86	\$26.99	\$296.85
Grant of Right of Burial (25 years) (land included)				
2.4 x 1.2 (Monumental)	\$1,900.00	\$1,900.00	\$0.00	\$1,900.00
2.4 x 1.2 (Lawn Only)	\$1,900.00	\$1,900.00	\$0.00	\$1,900.00
2.4 x 2.4 (Monumental only)	\$2,365.00	\$2,365.00	\$0.00	\$2,365.00
Renewal of Expired Grant (Monumental)	\$1,900.00	\$1,900.00	\$0.00	\$1,900.00
Renewal of Expired Grant (Lawn)	\$1,900.00	\$1,900.00	\$0.00	\$1,900.00
Transfer of Grant of Right of Burial	\$187.00	\$187.00	\$0.00	\$187.00
Copy of Grant of Right of Burial	\$88.00	\$88.00	\$0.00	\$88.00
Additional Service Fees				
Reservation of Specific Site	\$330.00	\$300.00	\$30.00	\$330.00
Exhumation	\$3,000.00	\$2,863.64	\$286.36	\$3,150.00
Reinterment after exhumation	\$1,318.00	\$1,270.00	\$127.00	\$1,397.00
Interment on Weekend or Public Holiday or outside of Tuesday – Fridays, 10am-2pm (Plus standard interment fee)	\$790.00	\$790.00	\$79.00	\$869.00
Late Arrival, Departure & Insufficient Notice	\$330.00	\$330.00	\$33.00	\$363.00
Interment of an oblong/oversize casket/coffin (max 2,050 x 670 mm)	\$330.00	\$330.00	\$33.00	\$363.00
Niche Fees				
Niche Walls 1 & 2				
Purchase & Interment of Single Niche	\$550.00	\$500.00	\$50.00	\$550.00
Purchase & Interment of Double Niche (Grant of Right of Burial Included)	\$770.00	\$700.00	\$70.00	\$770.00
Plaque				At cost
Garden Niche Wall				
Purchase & Niche Cover (Grant of Right of Burial Included)	\$1,100.00	\$1,050.00	\$105.00	\$1,155.00
Lettering/Symbols on Niche Cover & Installation				At cost

Name	2022/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	2023/24 GST	Fee (incl. GST)
Ground Niches				
Purchase & Limestone Plinth (Grant of Right of Burial Included)	\$1,100.00	\$1,050.00	\$105.00	\$1,155.00
Plaque				At cost
Memorial Garden Wall				
Purchase (Grant of Right of Burial Included)	\$1,100.00	\$1,050.00	\$105.00	\$1,155.00
Plaque				At cost
Additional Service Fees				
Reservation Specific Site (non refundable)	\$330.00	\$300.00	\$30.00	\$330.00
Transfer of Ashes (within Pinjarra Cemetery)	\$350.00	\$350.00	\$35.00	\$385.00
Funeral Directors Fees				
Annual Funeral Directors License Fee (GST Exempt)	\$1,000.00	\$1,050.00	\$0.00	\$1,050.00
Single Funeral Permit (GST Exempt)	\$300.00	\$315.00	\$0.00	\$315.00
Search & Other Fees				
Search Fee for Records (inc Map & Burial Records)		1st 3 F	Free \$7.70 eac	ch thereafter
Digital Photograph for the grave site	\$27.50	\$25.00	\$2.50	\$27.50
Monumental Masons – Licence/Permits				
Annual License Fee (GST Exempt)	\$1,000.00	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$1,000.00
Single Monumental Permit (GST Exempt)	\$300.00	\$315.00	\$0.00	\$315.00
Plaques & Monuments				
Lawn Cemetery				As quoted
Niche Wall				As quoted
Special Memorials	<b>04.00.00</b>	<b>#</b> 4.00.00	04.0.04	As quoted
Installation of Memorial/Plaque by the Shire	\$186.00	\$169.09	\$16.91	\$186.00

	2022/23		2023/24	
Name State of the Control of the Con	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)
	(IIICI. GST)	(exci. GST)		(IIICI. GS1)
Town Planning / Regional Development				
Protection of Environment				
Revegetation Bond Administration Fee	\$1,111.00	\$1,111.00	\$111.10	\$1,222.10
Provision of Subdivision Clearance (including Strata's)				
Clearance per Lot (not more than 5 lots)	\$73.00	\$73.00	\$0.00	\$73.00
Clearance (more than 5 lots but not more than 195 lots)	\$73.00 p	per lot for the firs	t 5 lots then \$	35.00 per lot
Maximum Clearance (more than 195 lots)	\$7,393.00	\$7,393.00	\$0.00	\$7,393.00
Scheme Amendment / Structure Plans				
Scheme Amendments	As quoted	(in accordance Planning and		
s.45 & 48 of the PD Regulations			•	,
Structure Plans (including Local Development Plans and Similar)	As quoted	(in accordance Planning and		
s.45 & 48 of the PD Regulations		r laming and	Development	regulations)
Development Applications				
Including applications determined by the Peel Joint Development Assessment Panel. DAP application fees are in addition to stated Development Application fee				
Development application fees do not apply to not for profit community organisations				
Estimated Development cost no more than \$50,000	\$147.00	\$147.00	\$0.00	\$147.00
Estimated Development cost from \$50,001 to \$500,000				0.32%
Estimated Development cost from \$500,001 to \$2.5 million	\$1,700 + 0	0.257% for every	/ \$1 in excess	of \$500,000
Estimated Development cost from \$2.5 million to \$5 million	\$7,161 + 0.2	206% for every	1 in excess o	f \$2.5 million
Estimated Development cost from \$5 million to \$21.5 million	\$12,633 + 0	0.123% for every	/ \$1 in excess	of \$5 million
Estimated Development cost of more than \$21.5 million	\$34,196.00	\$34,196.00	\$0.00	\$34,196.00
Amendment or cancellation of a development approval, including reconsideration of conditions		M	in. Fee excl. G	ST: \$295.00
Change of use	\$295.00	\$295.00	\$0.00	\$295.00
Home Business, Home Occupation or Cottage Industry Application Fee	\$222.00	\$222.00	\$0.00	\$222.00
Home Occupation Renewal Application Fee (where application made before expiry)	\$73.00	\$73.00	\$0.00	\$73.00
The state of the s				

Extractive Industry Application

Variation of Building Envelope

\$739.00

\$385.00

\$0.00

\$0.00

\$739.00

\$350.00

\$739.00

\$385.00

Manua.	2022/23		2023/24	_
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)
Development Applications [continued]				
Re-approval of previously approved development application		uoted - Based or egulations with a		
Additional penalty if development has commenced	If development additional ar amount of the	penalty, that bayable for de	is twice the	
Application for advice that development approval is not required (Sch. 2 cl. 61A Planning and Development (Local Planning Schemes) Regulations 2015	\$295.00	\$295.00	\$0.00	\$295.00
Development Assessment Panel Fees	·	ed (in accor Planning relopment A	and Deve ssessmer	elopment
General				
Zoning certificates, Reply to a Property Settlement Questionnaire, Written Planning Advice	\$73.00	\$73.00	\$0.00	\$73.00
Costs and expenses incurred in relation to assessing Scheme Amendments/Structure Plans and Development Applications	As quoted (i	n accordance wi and De	th section 49 evelopment R	•
Liquor Control/Gaming and WAGERING Commission Act and similar Certificates	\$152.00	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00
Crossover/Drainage Applications and Compliance Check	\$152.00	\$138.18	\$13.82	\$152.00
Research		(in accordance v Planning and De		
Per the hourly rate specified in s48 of PD Regs				
Hourly rates under P&D Regulations				
Publications				
Advertising/Signage		dministration cha es specified in se D	ection 48 of Pl Development F	lanning and Regulations
			L	At cost
Infringements				
Planning Infringements Court Fines & Penalties				As per Act

	2022/23		2023/24	
Name	Fee		GST	Fee
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)

## Other Fees & Charges

Extractive Industry Bond			As	determined
Extractive Industry Licence - Annual Renewal	\$300.00	\$300.00	\$0.00	\$300.00
Extractive Industry Licence - Public Advertising				At cost
Extractive Industry Licence - Transfer	\$500.00	\$500.00	\$0.00	\$500.00
Extractive Industry Licence Application	\$1,500.00	\$1,500.00	\$0.00	\$1,500.00
Land Matters / Closures - Right of Way, Roads and Pedestrian Access Ways - Advertising				At Cost
Land Matters / Closures - Right of Way, Roads and Pedestrian Access Ways - Advertising Administration Fee	In accordance	ce with the rates Planning and [		
Land Matters / Closures - Right of Way, Roads and Pedestrian Access Ways - Initial request				\$1015.00

# **Recreation & Culture**

#### **TYPES OF HIRE**

Community Group - Incorporated, not for profit community group

**Commercial** - Any other person or body including commercial organisations

Regular Hirer - 20 bookings or more per year receive 30% discount (Applies to Commercial fees only)

Whole day booking - fee capped at 8 hours

#### **Town Halls & Other**

Free of charge for Incorporated Residents / Ratepayers Groups to hold 1 x 2 hour meeting per month

#### Town Halls & Other venues charges

Miscellaneous facility fees			А	s applicable
Post event damage repair charge				at cost
Key Replacement	\$27.50	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00
Pre-Authorisation Bond – Standard low risk (up to \$500)	\$250.00	\$500.00	\$0.00	\$500.00
Pre-Authorisation Bond – Medium risk (up to \$1,000)	\$500.00	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$1,000.00
Pre-Authorisation Bond - High Risk (up to \$1,500)	\$1,000.00	\$1,500.00	\$0.00	\$1,500.00
Post event cleaning charge	\$76.00	\$72.73	\$7.27	\$80.00
Will apply to any venue across Shire of Murray as required				
Call out fee to open venue	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$5.00	\$55.00
Will apply to any venue across Shire of Murray as required				

with Halls & Other venues charges [continued]  when the for all school non-curriculum activities  mue hire for all school non-curriculum activities  mue hire for all school curriculum activities  mue hire for all school curriculum activities  migrara Civic Centre (includes Kitchen)  ic Centre is unavailable for hire for High Risk Celebration Events and any other events considered high risk.  mimercial – per hour  \$33.4  mimunity Group – per hour  \$15.6  samular Kitchen hire only  mimunity – Kitchen hire only  seer Hall (includes Kitchen)  seer Hall (includes Kitchen)  seer Hall is unavailable for hire for High Risk Celebration Events and any other events considered high risk  mimercial – per hour  \$26.6  server Hall  mimercial – per hour  \$26.6  server Hall  mimercial – per hour	(excl. GST)  (excl. GST)  (0 \$30.91  (0 \$14.55  (0 \$11.36  (0 \$15.91	Communit . \$3.09 . \$1.45	ty group rates No charge \$34.00
win Halls & Other venues charges [continued]  when hire for all school non-curriculum activities  mue hire for all school curriculum activities  niparra Civic Centre (includes Kitchen)  ic Centre is unavailable for hire for High Risk Celebration Events and any other events considered high risk.  mimercial – per hour  mimunity Group – per hour  mimunity – Kitchen hire only  mimercial – Kitchen hire only  mimercial – Kitchen hire only  mimercial – Kitchen hire only  seer Hall (includes Kitchen)  seer Hall is unavailable for hire for High Risk Celebration Events and any other events considered high risk  mimercial – per hour  seer Hall is unavailable for hire for High Risk Celebration Events and any other events considered high risk  mimercial – per hour  \$26.0  wellingup Town Hall	90 \$30.91 90 \$14.55 90 \$11.36 90 \$15.91	Communit . \$3.09 . \$1.45	ty group rates No charge \$34.00
unue hire for all school non-curriculum activities  shaparra Civic Centre (includes Kitchen)  ic Centre is unavailable for hire for High Risk Celebration Events and any other events considered high risk.  sommercial – per hour  state of the shape of th	0 \$14.55 0 \$11.36 0 \$15.91	. \$3.09 5 \$1.45	No charge \$34.00
injarra Civic Centre (includes Kitchen) ic Centre is unavailable for hire for High Risk Celebration Events and any other events considered high risk.  In immercial – per hour In immercial – per hour In immercial – Kitchen hire only In immercial – Victor Centre In immercial – Vic	0 \$14.55 0 \$11.36 0 \$15.91	. \$3.09 5 \$1.45	No charge \$34.00
njarra Civic Centre (includes Kitchen) ic Centre is unavailable for hire for High Risk Celebration Events and any other events considered high risk.  Immercial – per hour Immunity – Ritchen hire only Immercial – Kitchen hire for High Risk Celebration Events and any other events considered high risk Immercial – per hour	0 \$14.55 0 \$11.36 0 \$15.91	\$1.45	\$34.00
ic Centre is unavailable for hire for High Risk Celebration Events and any other events considered high risk.    Sammercial – per hour	0 \$14.55 0 \$11.36 0 \$15.91	\$1.45	
symmercial – per hour \$33.0 community Group – per hour \$15.0 community – Kitchen hire only \$12.0 commercial – Kitchen hire only \$17.0 comminity Group – per hour \$17.0 comminity Group – per hour \$26.0 community Group – per hour \$12.0 community Group	0 \$14.55 0 \$11.36 0 \$15.91	\$1.45	
sommunity Group – per hour \$15.0 community – Kitchen hire only \$12.0 commercial – Kitchen hire only \$17.0 combined use: Lesser Hall & Civic Centre \$17.0 combined use: Lesser Hall & Civic Centre \$17.0 combined use: Lesser Hall & Civic Centre \$17.0 community Group – per hour \$26.0 community Group – per hour \$26.0 community Group – per hour \$12.0 community Group –	0 \$14.55 0 \$11.36 0 \$15.91	\$1.45	
standard pommunity – Kitchen hire only  smmercial – Kitchen hire only  sser Hall & Civic Centre  sser Hall (includes Kitchen)  sser Hall is unavailable for hire for High Risk Celebration Events and any other events considered high risk  smmercial – per hour  smmunity Group – per hour  standard for the formula of the	\$11.36 0 \$15.91		\$16.00
ser Hall (includes Kitchen) ser Hall is unavailable for hire for High Risk Celebration Events and any other events considered high risk  mmercial – per hour  mmunity Group – per hour  vellingup Town Hall	0 \$15.91	\$1.14	
sser Hall (includes Kitchen) sser Hall is unavailable for hire for High Risk Celebration Events and any other events considered high risk semmercial – per hour smmunity Group – per hour sellingup Town Hall			\$12.50
sser Hall (includes Kitchen) ser Hall is unavailable for hire for High Risk Celebration Events and any other events considered high risk sommercial – per hour sommunity Group – per hour vellingup Town Hall		\$1.59	\$17.50
ser Hall is unavailable for hire for High Risk Celebration Events and any other events considered high risk  symmetrical – per hour		75% of both ve	nues charges
ser Hall is unavailable for hire for High Risk Celebration Events and any other events considered high risk  symmetrical – per hour			
pmmunity Group – per hour \$12.0 Vellingup Town Hall			
vellingup Town Hall	0 \$24.55	\$2.45	\$27.00
	0 \$11.36	\$1.14	\$12.50
mmercial – per hour			
ΨΖΟ.	0 \$24.55	\$2.45	\$27.00
symmunity Group – per hour \$12.0	0 \$11.36	\$1.14	\$12.50
rth Dandalup Memorial Hall (includes Kitchen)			
ommercial – per hour \$26.0	0 \$24.55	\$2.45	\$27.00
ommunity Group – per hour \$12.0	0 \$11.36	\$1.14	\$12.50
rth Pinjarra Hall			
ommercial - per hour \$0.0	0 \$24.55	\$2.45	\$27.00
ommunity group - per hour \$0.0			\$12.50
njarra Courthouse			
otdesks			No Charge
eeting Room - Commercial per hour \$17.0	0 \$15.45	\$1.55	\$17.00

Name	2022/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	2023/24 GST	Fee (incl. GST)
Pinjarra Courthouse [continued]				
Meeting Room - Community Group per hour	\$10.00	\$9.55	\$0.95	\$10.50
The Makers Residence – per month	\$26.00	\$24.55	\$2.45	\$27.00
Workshops - Commercial per hour	\$26.00	\$24.55	\$2.45	\$27.00
Workshops - Community Group per hour	\$12.00	\$11.36	\$1.14	\$12.50
Workshops - Non Profit Community Groups (max 2 hours)				No charge
Private Event - Whole Venue hire - Commercial	\$208.00	\$195.45	\$19.55	\$215.00
Private Event - Whole Venue hire - Community group	\$96.00	\$90.91	\$9.09	\$100.00
Pinjarra Heritage Railway Building				
Commercial - per hour (per room)	\$0.00	\$24.55	\$2.45	\$27.00
Community Group - per hour (per room)	\$0.00	\$11.36	\$1.14	\$12.50
Ravenswood Community Centre				
Community Group Storage - annual fee	\$0.00	\$18.18	\$1.82	\$20.00
Function Space (includes kitchen) Commercial - per hour	\$0.00	\$30.91	\$3.09	\$34.00
Function Space (includes kitchen) Community group - per hour	\$0.00	\$14.55	\$1.45	\$16.00
Meeting Room Commercial - per hour	\$0.00	\$24.55	\$2.45	\$27.00
Meeting Room Community Group - per hour	\$0.00	\$11.36	\$1.14	\$12.50
Office Space Commercial - per hour	\$0.00	\$9.09	\$0.91	\$10.00
Office Space Community Group - per hour (max 2 hours)				No Charge
Edenvale Heritage Precinct				
Edenvale Boardroom				
Suitable for meetings only - room contains boardroom table and 12 chairs				
Community Group - per hour	\$10.00	\$9.55	\$0.95	\$10.50
Commercial - per hour	\$17.00	\$15.91	\$1.59	\$17.50
Edenvale Community Meeting Room				
Free of charge for Incorporated, Not for Profit groups from within the Shire of Murray - OCM22/038				
Community Group - Per Hour	\$12.00	\$12.50	\$0.00	\$12.50

		_	2023/24		
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	
Edenvale Community Meeting Room [continued]					
Commercial – per hour	\$26.00	\$24.55	\$2.45	\$27.00	
Edenvale Heritage Precinct Weddings					
Weddings and Special Events	\$200.00	\$181.82	\$18.18	\$200.00	
St John's Church					
Whole day bookings capped at 8 hours maximum.  Extra time required for rehearsals, set-up, pack-down etc must be booked separately at the hourly rate.					
Rehearsals, Pre / Post event set-up / pack down - per hour	\$0.00	\$45.45	\$4.55	\$50.00	
Wedding ceremonies, funerals, christenings & other	\$400.00	\$363.64	\$36.36	\$400.00	
Recreation & Sport Sport & Recreation other					
Adventurescape Lake – approved activity – annual permit fee	\$0.00	\$136.36	\$13.64	\$150.00	
Approved non-commercial structured Recreational Activity - annual permit fee	\$0.00	\$136.36	\$13.64	\$150.00	
Approved non-commercial structured Recreational Activity - per hour	\$0.00	\$8.18	\$0.82	\$9.00	
Approved structured Commercial Recreational Activity - annual permit fee (subject to specific events)	\$0.00	\$272.73	\$27.27	\$300.00	
Community Development events & activities			A	As applicable	
Key Replacement	\$0.00	\$45.45	\$4.55	\$50.00	
Post event cleaning charge	\$0.00	\$77.27	\$7.73	\$85.00	
Post event damage repair charges				At cost	
School Curriculum Activities				No charge	
All other public reserves - Admin Fee per event	\$68.00	\$63.64	\$6.36	\$70.00	
Approved structured commercial Recreational Activity - per hour	\$9.00	\$13.64	\$1.36	\$15.00	
Pre-Authorisation Bond (up to \$1,000)	\$275.00	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$1,000.00	
Dwellingup Oval & Changerooms					
Combined use: Dwellingup Oval & Changerooms		75	5% of both ve	nue charges	
Commercial per hour - Changerooms only	\$0.00	\$10.00	\$1.00	\$11.00	
Commercial per hour - Oval only	\$0.00	\$27.27	\$2.73	\$30.00	
Community Group per hour - Changerooms only	\$0.00	\$7.27	\$0.73	\$8.00	

	2022/23		2023/24	
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)
	(IIICI: OST)	(EXCI. 651)		(IIICI. GST)
Duallingun Oval & Changaraana A. V. V.				
Dwellingup Oval & Changerooms [continued]				
Community Group per hour - Oval only	\$0.00	\$17.27	\$1.73	\$19.00
Junior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year - Changerooms & Oval	\$175.00	\$168.18	\$16.82	\$185.00
Senior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year - Changerooms & Oval	\$355.00	\$334.55	\$33.45	\$368.00
Large activity > 500 per day (includes apportioned payment for septic tank pump out)				At cost
Lighting (per hour)	\$7.00	\$6.82	\$0.68	\$7.50
North Dandalup Oval				
Approved structured Commercial Recreational Activity - annual permit fee	\$0.00	\$272.73	\$27.27	\$300.00
Approved structured Commercial Recreational Activity - per hour	\$0.00	\$13.64	\$1.36	\$15.00
Community Group - per hour				No charge
North Dinjorra Oval <sup>9</sup> Changaraama				
North Pinjarra Oval & Changerooms				
Approved structured Commercial Recreational Activity - annual permit fee	\$0.00	\$272.73	\$27.27	\$300.00
Approved structured Commercial Recreational Activity - per hour	\$0.00	\$13.64	\$1.36	\$15.00
Community Group - per hour				No charge
Marrow Birm Country Fatata Coul				
Murray River Country Estate Oval				
Commercial - per hour	\$0.00	\$25.45	\$2.55	\$28.00
Community Group - per hour	\$0.00	\$16.36	\$1.64	\$18.00

# Seasonal Charges

Seasonal Hire Charges include;

Pre-Season - 2 x training sessions per week, use of a reserve and changeroom use dependent on availability. Does not include the use of pavilion or kitchen. Maximum 4 weeks prior to in-season.

In-Season - 2 x training sessions per week and 1 x Game Day per week, use of a reserve, changerooms, pavilion and kitchen.

#### Charge also includes;

- 1 x end of season event (per season)
  1 x 2 hour committee meeting per month

Junior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year – Lovegrove Pavilion & Oval 2	\$0.00	\$590.91	\$59.09	\$650.00
Junior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year – Lovegrove Pavilion, Oval 2 & Oval 4	\$0.00	\$886.36	\$88.64	\$975.00
Junior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year – South Yunderup Pavilion & Oval	\$0.00	\$454.55	\$45.45	\$500.00
Senior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year – Lovegrove Pavilion & Oval 2	\$0.00	\$872.73	\$87.27	\$960.00

Name	2022/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	2023/24 GST	Fee (incl. GST)
Seasonal Charges [continued]				
Senior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year – Lovegrove Pavilion, Oval 2 & Oval 4	\$0.00	\$1,309.09	\$130.91	\$1,440.00
Senior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year – South Yunderup Pavilion & Oval	\$0.00	\$654.55	\$65.45	\$720.00
Storage Room - annual fee	\$0.00	\$90.91	\$9.09	\$100.00
Seasonal Charges (Football only)				
Charges segregated due to the Football Club leasing the facility that includes Kitchen/Kiosk, Function Space, Changerooms, Toilets & Storage areas.				
Football seasonal charges relate to Ovals only. No charge for George Beacham Changerooms (currently used for away teams changerooms).				
Junior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year - per oval	\$0.00	\$295.45	\$29.55	\$325.00
Senior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year - per oval	\$0.00	\$436.36	\$43.64	\$480.00
Sir Ross McLarty Sporting Precinct				
Lovegrove Pavilion				
Changerooms & Kitchen - Commercial per hour	\$0.00	\$24.55	\$2.45	\$27.00
Changerooms & Kitchen - Community Group per hour	\$0.00	\$14.09	\$1.41	\$15.50
Function Space (includes kitchen) - Commercial per hour	\$0.00	\$36.36	\$3.64	\$40.00
Function Space (includes kitchen) - Community group per hour	\$0.00	\$18.18	\$1.82	\$20.00
Meeting Room - Commercial per hour	\$0.00	\$24.55	\$2.45	\$27.00
Meeting Room - Community Group per hour (max 2 hours)				No Charge
Free of charge for Not for Profit Community Groups to hold one meeting per month				
Whole venue - Commercial per hour	\$0.00	\$54.55	\$5.45	\$60.00
Whole venue - Community Group per hour	\$0.00	\$27.27	\$2.73	\$30.00
McLarty Events Pavilion				
Regular Hirer with minimum 20 bookings can receive 30% discount on Commercial rate – to accommodate regular recreational users				
Commercial – per hour	\$11.00	\$10.00	\$1.00	\$11.00
Community Group – per hour	\$8.00	\$7.27	\$0.73	\$8.00
Sir Ross McLarty Oval 1				
Community Group - per hour	\$30.00	\$28.18	\$2.82	\$31.00
Commercial - per hour	\$52.00	\$49.09	\$4.91	\$54.00

Name	2022/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	2023/24 GST	Fee (incl. GST)
Sir Ross McLarty Oval 2				
Commercial - per hour	\$0.00	\$49.09	\$4.91	\$54.00
Community Group - per hour	\$0.00	\$28.18	\$2.82	\$31.00
Sir Ross McLarty Oval 3				
Shared oval with Pinjarra Primary School - bookable outside of school hours only				
Commercial - per hour	\$0.00	\$49.09	\$4.91	\$54.00
Community Group - per hour	\$0.00	\$28.18	\$2.82	\$31.00
Sir Ross McLarty Oval 4				
Commercial - per hour	\$0.00	\$49.09	\$4.91	\$54.00
Community Group - per hour	\$0.00	\$28.18	\$2.82	\$31.00
South Yunderup Oval & Pavilion				
Changerooms & Kitchen - Commercial per hour	\$26.00	\$27.00	\$0.00	\$27.00
Changerooms & Kitchen - Community Group per hour	\$15.00	\$15.50	\$0.00	\$15.50
Oval only - Commercial per hour	\$0.00	\$49.09	\$4.91	\$54.00
Oval only - Community Group per hour	\$0.00	\$28.18	\$2.82	\$31.00
South Yunderup Pavilion (Kitchen Only) - Commercial per hour	\$16.50	\$17.00	\$0.00	\$17.00
South Yunderup Pavilion (Kitchen Only) - Community Group per hour	\$11.00	\$11.50	\$0.00	\$11.50
Combined use: South Yunderup Oval & Clubrooms		75	% of both venu	ues charges
Murray Aquatic & Leisure Centre				
Gymnasium				
Gym Casual	\$15.00	\$14.55	\$1.45	\$16.00
Gym Casual – Concession	\$12.00	\$11.64	\$1.16	\$12.80
Off Peak 12pm-3pm				
Gym & Swim – Casual	\$18.00	\$17.27	\$1.73	\$19.00
Gym & Swim – Casual – Concession	\$14.40	\$13.82	\$1.38	\$15.20
Gym Appraisal – Non Member	\$66.00	\$60.00	\$6.00	\$66.00
Education Department Gym Hire (Off Peak)	\$100.00	\$109.09	\$10.91	\$120.00

	2022/23			
Name	Fee	Fee	GST	Fee
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)
Group Fitness				

#### Group Fitness

Group Fitness - 75 Minute Class	\$0.00	\$16.36	\$1.64	\$18.00
Group Fitness - 45/60 Minutes	\$15.00	\$14.55	\$1.45	\$16.00
Group Fitness – 30 Minutes	\$12.00	\$11.64	\$1.16	\$12.80
Group Fitness – Concession 75 Minutes	\$0.00	\$13.18	\$1.32	\$14.50
Group Fitness – Concession 45/60 Minutes	\$12.00	\$11.64	\$1.16	\$12.80
Group Fitness – Concession 30 Minutes	\$10.00	\$9.55	\$0.95	\$10.50
Group Fitness - Seniors Over 65 years	\$8.50	\$8.18	\$0.82	\$9.00

# Health Club Memberships

Discounts – Memberships

Corporate Discount – 15%\* Conditions Apply (5 or more people from one organisation joining at the same time)

Concession Discount – 20%\* Conditions Apply (Student U21, Health Care, Seniors/Pension, Veterans card holders)

FIFO Discount – Equivalent as per Roster

Direct Debit Option - MY Choice Plus p/f	\$0.00	\$25.34	\$2.53	\$27.87
Direct Debit Option - MY Choice Plus p/f - Purchased online	\$0.00	\$24.08	\$2.41	\$26.49
Direct Debit Option - MY Lifestyle Plus p/f	\$0.00	\$31.40	\$3.14	\$34.54
Direct Debit Option - MY Lifestyle Plus p/f - Purchased Online	\$0.00	\$29.83	\$2.98	\$32.81
Pre Paid Option - MY Choice 3 Month - Rehab	\$0.00	\$216.36	\$21.64	\$238.00
Pre Paid Option - MY Choice Plus 12 Month	\$0.00	\$600.00	\$60.00	\$660.00
Pre Paid Option - MY Choice Plus 12 Month - Purchased online	\$0.00	\$570.00	\$57.00	\$627.00
Pre Paid Option - MY Choice Plus 3 Month	\$0.00	\$195.00	\$19.50	\$214.50
Pre Paid Option - MY Choice Plus 3 Month - Rehab	\$0.00	\$222.27	\$22.23	\$244.50
Pre Paid Option - MY Choice Plus 6 Month	\$0.00	\$345.00	\$34.50	\$379.50
Pre Paid Option - MY Lifestyle 3 Months - Rehab	\$0.00	\$253.41	\$25.34	\$278.75
Pre Paid Option - MY Lifestyle Plus 12 Months	\$0.00	\$745.45	\$74.55	\$820.00
Pre Paid Option - MY Lifestyle Plus 12 Months - Purchased Online	\$0.00	\$708.18	\$70.82	\$779.00
Pre Paid Option - MY Lifestyle Plus 3 Months	\$0.00	\$242.27	\$24.23	\$266.50
Pre Paid Option - MY Lifestyle Plus 6 Months	\$0.00	\$431.82	\$43.18	\$475.00
MY Fit for Life - Concession - 3 month	\$198.00	\$186.36	\$18.64	\$205.00
MY Fit for Life - Concession - 6 months	\$351.00	\$333.64	\$33.36	\$367.00
MY Fit for Life - Concession - 12 months	\$610.00	\$574.55	\$57.45	\$632.00

	2022/23	2/23 2023/24			
Name	Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	
Health Club Memberships [continued]					
MY Fit for Life 12 months - Concession - Purchased online	\$580.00	\$545.82	\$54.58	\$600.40	
MY Fit for Life Direct Debit - Concession - p/fn	\$26.47	\$24.27	\$2.43	\$26.70	
MY Fit for Life Direct Debit - Concession - p/fn - Purchased online	\$25.15	\$23.58	\$2.36	\$25.94	
Pre Paid Option – MY FitMix 1 month	\$80.00	\$81.82	\$8.18	\$90.00	
My FitMix includes Gym/Leisure &Lap Pools/ Group Fitness & Aqua Classes - No Creche or Hydro. Only available to first time users. Must not have held a member	ership in the pas	t 12 months.			
Pre Paid Option – MY Choice 3 month	\$197.00	\$189.09	\$18.91	\$208.00	
Choice of either Gym (excluding 24/7) or Group fitness/Aqua Fitness classes or Aquatic/Hydrotherapy pools					
Pre Paid Option – MY Choice 6 month	\$348.00	\$334.55	\$33.45	\$368.00	
Pre Paid Option – MY Choice 12 month	\$606.00	\$581.82	\$58.18	\$640.00	
Pre Paid Option – MY Choice 12 month (Standard only - purchased online)	\$576.00	\$552.73	\$55.27	\$608.00	
Direct Debit Option – MY Choice p/f	\$26.35	\$25.11	\$2.51	\$27.62	
No Contract ongoing membership, charged per fortnight in advance (14 day cancellation policy) Choice of either Gym (excluding 24/7) or Group fitness/Aqua Fitness classes or Aquatic/Hydrotherapy pools.					
Direct Debit Option – MY Choice p/f (Standard only - Purchased online)	\$25.00	\$23.84	\$2.38	\$26.22	
Pre Paid Option – MY Lifestyle/MY Fit for Life Standard 3 month	\$248.00	\$233.64	\$23.36	\$257.00	
MY Lifestyle includes Gym / Group Fitness & Aqua Classes/ Lap/Leisure & Hydro - No Creche					
Pre Paid Option – MY Lifestyle/MY Fit for Life Standard - 6 month	\$439.00	\$416.36	\$41.64	\$458.00	
Pre Paid Option – MY Lifestyle/MY Fit for Life Standard - 12 month	\$763.00	\$718.18	\$71.82	\$790.00	
Pre Paid Option – MY Lifestyle 12 month/MY Fit for Life Standard - (Standard only - purchased online)	\$675.00	\$681.86	\$68.19	\$750.05	
Direct Debit Option – MY Lifestyle/MY Fit for Life Standard - p/f	\$32.40	\$30.34	\$3.03	\$33.37	
No Contract (30 day cancellation policy)					
Direct Debit Option – MY Lifestyle/MY Fit for Life Standard - p/f (Standard only - Purchased Online)	\$30.75	\$28.84	\$2.88	\$31.72	
Replacement Gym Membership Card	\$5.00	\$9.09	\$0.91	\$10.00	
Replacement RFID Fob	\$10.00	\$9.09	\$0.91	\$10.00	
Upfront Membership Cancellation Fee (per instance plus time used)	\$25.00	\$27.27	\$2.73	\$30.00	
Loyalty discount membership renewal (upfront Memberships) (before expiry date)				10%	
Does not apply to 1 month memberships					
Seasonal Promotions 10%-50%			A	s advertised	
Free day trial				No charge	
Must live in the Shire of Murray - show drivers license as proof.					

	2022/23			
Name	Fee	Fee	GST	Fee
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)

# Health Club Memberships [continued]

Fitness Program			As	advertised
New Program Option				
Direct Debit Option – MY Active Teen 14/15 years - p/f	\$24.53	\$23.43	\$2.34	\$25.77
Includes gym access during staffed PM & Sat hours, pool entry, limited group fitness as per timetable, and courts.				
Direct Debit Option – MY Active Teen 12/13 years - p/f	\$21.46	\$20.63	\$2.06	\$22.69
Pre Paid Option – MY Active Teen 12/13 years – 3 months	\$150.00	\$145.45	\$14.55	\$160.00
Includes Teen Gym sessions per term and stadium, leisure and lap pools Ages 11-15				
Pre Paid Option – MY Active Teen 14/15 years – 3 months	\$175.00	\$168.18	\$16.82	\$185.00
Youth Dual entry pass 10-16 years (court and pool entry) (excludes Hydrotherapy)	\$6.50	\$6.36	\$0.64	\$7.00
Travel 7 day pass – Use Gym, Group fitness, and Pool (excludes Hydrotherapy)	\$50.00	\$45.45	\$4.55	\$50.00
Must not be a resident of Shire of Murray - show drivers license as proof.				

# Personal Training

Multiple PT session discounts

Purchase of 5 to 9 sessions 5% discount

Purchase of 10 to 19 sessions 10% discount

Purchase of 20 or more sessions 15% discount

Personal Training – Non Member Initial Consultation 30 minutes & PT session 30 minutes	\$110.00	\$90.00	\$9.00	\$99.00
Personal Training – Member only 1 Clients 1 trainer 30 minutes	\$40.00	\$38.18	\$3.82	\$42.00
Personal Training – Member only 1 Clients 1 trainer 60 minutes	\$65.00	\$61.82	\$6.18	\$68.00
Personal Training – Member only 2 Clients 1 trainer 30 minutes	\$65.00	\$59.09	\$5.91	\$65.00
Personal Training – Member only 2 Clients 1 trainer 60 minutes	\$99.00	\$90.00	\$9.00	\$99.00
3 x Personal Training Sessions - 30 minutes	\$99.00	\$99.09	\$9.91	\$109.00
3 x Personal Training Sessions - 60 minutes	\$169.00	\$163.64	\$16.36	\$180.00
Re appraisal / 30 min	\$35.00	\$31.82	\$3.18	\$35.00
Group Training				
Strength for Life Appraisal	\$58.00	\$54.55	\$5.45	\$60.00
Strength for Life 10 Passes	\$80.00	\$79.55	\$7.95	\$87.50
Strength for Life 20 Passes	\$155.00	\$154.55	\$15.45	\$170.00

Name	2022/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	2023/24 GST	Fee (incl. GST)
Group Training [continued]				
Strength for Life – Casual	\$10.00	\$9.09	\$0.91	\$10.00
Up to 20 people (per session)	\$120.00	\$109.09	\$10.91	\$120.00
School groups up to 20 people (per session)	\$100.00	\$90.91	\$9.09	\$100.00
Junior Programs				
Junior Term programs			As	advertised
As advertised – depending on length of term and incurred costs				
Junior Sports competition fee (per game)			As	advertised
Junior Sports nomination/registration fee (per team)				advertised
Holiday Programs				
Dry Holiday programs as advertised			As	advertised
Adult Programs				
Sports Game Fee - Seniors (Basketball)	\$0.00	\$54.55	\$5.45	\$60.00
Sports Game Fee – Seniors (Netball)	\$65.00	\$59.09	\$5.91	\$65.00
Sports Game Fee – Daytime social			As	advertised
Sports Game Fee – modified rules/players			As	advertised
Sports Nomination Fee – per team	\$44.00	\$45.45	\$4.55	\$50.00
Sports Nomination Fee – per team – Existing/Renewing teams	\$22.00	\$20.00	\$2.00	\$22.00
Team Withdrawal Fee	\$65.00	\$59.09	\$5.91	\$65.00
Forfeit Fee for competition sports (per game) – more than 24 hours notice but less than 7 days			Forfeit Adminis	stration Fee
Forfeit Fee for competition sports (per game) – less than 24 hours notice			1	x game fee
Forfeit Fee for competition sports (per game) – no show	1 x	game fee plus	Forfeit Adminis	stration Fee
Forfeit Administration Fee	\$22.00	\$22.73	\$2.27	\$25.00
Arena Advertising				
1 Year contract	\$300.00	\$272.73	\$27.27	\$300.00
3 Year contract	\$540.00	\$490.91	\$49.09	\$540.00
1 Year contract – (community/not-for-profit)	\$250.00	\$227.27	\$22.73	\$250.00
3 Year contract – (community/not-for-profit)	\$460.00	\$418.18	\$41.82	\$460.00

			2023/24	
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)
Entry No Charge				
Voluntary Workers				No charge
Under 5's (accompanied by a paying swimmer over 16 yrs)				No charge
Carers – must have a companion card				No charge
Parent/guardian of under 10's – 1 spectator parent per child				No charge
Creche				
Creche Casual – day (per child per 3 hours)	\$6.00	\$5.45	\$0.55	\$6.00
Creche – 10 Visit Pass – day	\$45.00	\$45.45	\$4.55	\$50.00
Creche – 20 visit pass – day	\$80.00	\$80.00	\$8.00	\$88.00
Creche – 50 visit pass – day	\$150.00	\$154.55	\$15.45	\$170.00
Creche – 100 visit pass – day	\$250.00	\$272.73	\$27.27	\$300.00
Other Income				
Discounts – Pre Paid Option Memberships				
Concession Discount 20%				
Stadium Entry – Adult	\$6.00	\$6.00	\$0.60	\$6.60
Buy 9 get 1 free				
Stadium Entry – Under 21 Student and Concession	\$4.80	\$4.82	\$0.48	\$5.30
Buy 9 get 1 free				
Stadium Entry & Pool Pass (excluding Hydrotherapy) – Adult	\$7.50	\$6.82	\$0.68	\$7.50
Overnight accommodation hire – up to 25 people	\$300.00	\$272.73	\$27.27	\$300.00
Additional person 26-50	\$9.00	\$9.09	\$0.91	\$10.00
Additional person 51-75	\$8.00	\$8.18	\$0.82	\$9.00
Additional person 75+	\$7.00	\$7.27	\$0.73	\$8.00
MALC events, special bookings and special programs (Recreation)			A	s advertised
Seasonal Promotions 10%-50%			A	s advertised
Photocopying per A4 sheet (black and white)	\$0.50	\$0.45	\$0.05	\$0.50
10 Visit Vouchers				
Stadium entry – 10 visit pass – Adult	\$54.00	\$54.55	\$5.45	\$60.00
Stadium entry – 10 visit pass – Under 21 Student and Concession	\$43.20	\$43.36	\$4.34	\$47.70

#### Facility Hire

Discounts - Facility Hire

Local Not for Profit Organisations – 15%

Costs are per hour unless otherwise stated

Bookings are a minimum of 1 hour and then 30 minute blocks thereafter unless otherwise stated

Local Not for Profit Organisations with minimum 15 bookings per 12 months – 25% discount off standard rate (no other discounts apply)

User group hire Sunday, public holiday or after 8pm is at full rate (No Discount). No discounts for community/sporting/not-for profit groups on Sundays/public holiday to compensate for staff penalty payments

Note: Facility hire – half day = 6 hours or less

Regular Hirer with 10 consecutive bookings can receive 10% discount on rate (new discount)

Venue Hire - After School Care (up to 3.5 hours per day) - per day	\$0.00	\$50.00	\$5.00	\$55.00
Venue Hire - Before School Care (up to 3.5 hours per day) - per day	\$0.00	\$35.91	\$3.59	\$39.50
Venue Hire - BSC+ASC+SHC - per day (minimum 12 week block)	\$0.00	\$83.18	\$8.32	\$91.50
Group Fitness Room	\$30.00	\$27.27	\$2.73	\$30.00
Performing Arts Workshop	\$35.00	\$32.73	\$3.27	\$36.00
Courts 1, 2 & 3 per court before 3.00pm	\$32.00	\$32.73	\$3.27	\$36.00
Courts 1, 2 & 3 per court after 3.00pm	\$44.00	\$43.64	\$4.36	\$48.00
Courts 1, 2 & 3 per court (Education Department)	\$31.00	\$30.00	\$3.00	\$33.00
Half Courts 1, 2 & 3 per court before 3.00pm - 30 minutes	\$12.00	\$12.73	\$1.27	\$14.00
Half Courts 1, 2 & 3 per court after 3.00pm - 30 minutes	\$15.00	\$15.45	\$1.55	\$17.00
Half Courts 1, 2 & 3 per court before 3.00pm - 60 minutes	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$2.00	\$22.00
Half Courts 1, 2 & 3 per court after 3.00pm - 60 minutes	\$26.00	\$25.45	\$2.55	\$28.00
Performing Arts Workshop, Court 3, Lower kitchen (full day)	\$255.00	\$231.82	\$23.18	\$255.00
Performing Arts Workshop, Court 3, Lower kitchen (half day)	\$155.00	\$140.91	\$14.09	\$155.00
Venue Hire - School Holiday Care (up to 12 hours per day) - per day - minimum 5 days	\$127.00	\$179.09	\$17.91	\$197.00
Lower kitchen (per hour)	\$10.00	\$10.91	\$1.09	\$12.00
Shower	\$2.50	\$2.73	\$0.27	\$3.00
Clubroom	\$30.00	\$27.27	\$2.73	\$30.00
Clubroom (MLC Clubs only)	\$12.50	\$11.36	\$1.14	\$12.50
Appraisal Room	\$12.50	\$13.64	\$1.36	\$15.00
Creche – (outside operational hours)	\$35.00	\$36.36	\$3.64	\$40.00
Badminton Court (includes poles, nets)	\$15.00	\$14.55	\$1.45	\$16.00

Name	2022/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	2023/24 GST	Fee (incl. GST)
Facility Hire [continued]				
Table tennis (table hire, includes net)	\$13.00	\$11.82	\$1.18	\$13.00
Barbecue hire (up to 2 barbecues + gas bottles) per day	\$10.00	\$9.09	\$0.91	\$10.00
Provision of security services			As	s negotiated
Post event cleaning charge per hour	\$100.00	\$90.91	\$9.09	\$100.00
Aquatic Entry				
A promotional discount to a maximum of 50% may be applied to any fee relating to Recreation & Cultural activities				
Adult	\$6.00	\$6.00	\$0.60	\$6.60
Under 21 Student and Concession	\$4.80	\$4.82	\$0.48	\$5.30
Family (2A + 3C or 1A + 4C)	\$20.00	\$18.18	\$1.82	\$20.00
Education Department Entry Fee – interim swimming lessons	\$3.30	\$3.36	\$0.34	\$3.70
Aqua Membership				
Discounts – Pre Paid Option Memberships				
Concession Discount 20%				
Pre Paid Option – MY Swim 1 month	\$53.00	\$50.00	\$5.00	\$55.00
Pre Paid Option – MY Swim 3 months	\$150.00	\$140.91	\$14.09	\$155.00
Pre Paid Option – MY Swim 6 months	\$286.00	\$263.64	\$26.36	\$290.00
Pre Paid Option – MY Swim 12 months	\$530.00	\$486.36	\$48.64	\$535.00
Pre Paid Option – MY Swim 12 months (Standard only - Purchased online)	\$503.50	\$462.05	\$46.20	\$508.25
Direct Debit Option – MY Swim p/fn	\$23.55	\$21.41	\$2.14	\$23.55
Direct Debit Option – MY Swim p/fn (Standard only - Purchased online)	\$22.35	\$20.50	\$2.05	\$22.55
Aqua Group Fitness				
Aqua Fitness – Casual	\$12.00	\$11.82	\$1.18	\$13.00
Aqua Fitness – Casual – Concession	\$10.00	\$9.55	\$0.95	\$10.50
Aqua Fitness Seniors	\$8.50	\$8.18	\$0.82	\$9.00
Hydrotherapy Pool				
Adult	\$8.50	\$8.18	\$0.82	\$9.00
Under 21 Student and Concession	\$6.80	\$6.55	\$0.65	\$7.20

Name	2022/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	2023/24 GST	Fee (incl. GST)
Hydrotherapy Pool [continued]				
Hydrotherapy – 10 visit pass – Adult	\$76.50	\$73.64	\$7.36	\$81.00
Hydrotherapy – 10 visit pass – Under 21 Student and Concession	\$61.20	\$58.91	\$5.89	\$64.80
Hydrotherapy – 20 Visit Pass – Adult	\$0.00	\$139.09	\$13.91	\$153.00
Hydrotherapy – 20 Visit Pass – U21 Student/Concession	\$0.00	\$111.27	\$11.13	\$122.40
Hydro/Gym Casual	\$19.90	\$19.09	\$1.91	\$21.00
Hydro/Gym Casual – Under 21 Student and Concession	\$15.95	\$15.27	\$1.53	\$16.80
Hydro Hire – entire pool per hour	\$57.50	\$55.45	\$5.55	\$61.00
Monday after 5pm Special	\$5.00	\$5.45	\$0.55	\$6.00
Wednesday Hydro Special	\$5.50	\$5.45	\$0.55	\$6.00
RFID Single Use Wristband	\$1.00	\$0.91	\$0.09	\$1.00
RFID Silicone Wristband	\$5.00	\$5.45	\$0.55	\$6.00
Personal Aquatic Survival Skills – Swim School				
Term Block of lessons (1st student)	\$155.00	\$160.00	\$0.00	\$160.00
Term Block of lessons (2nd & subsequent students)	\$147.25	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00
5% discount				
Child Care Facility Lessons (includes Instructor) - 60 minutes	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$0.00	\$100.00
Direct Debit Option – Ongoing lessons until cancelled p/f	\$30.00	\$32.00	\$0.00	\$32.00
Pro-rata + \$6.65 admin fee				
Direct Debit Option – Ongoing lessons until cancelled p/f - 2nd & subsequent students	\$28.50	\$30.40	\$0.00	\$30.40
Swimming Lessons 1:1 15 minutes - 10 weeks	\$230.00	\$240.00	\$0.00	\$240.00
Swimming Lessons 1:1 30 minutes - 10 weeks	\$440.00	\$440.00	\$0.00	\$440.00
Swimming Lessons 2:1 30 minutes - 10 weeks	\$450.00	\$460.00	\$0.00	\$460.00
Bronze Medallion Courses (per person) including lunch			А	s advertised
Bronze Medallion Courses (group of 6) including lunch			А	s advertised
Swim School Cancellation Administration Fee - per family/instance	\$20.00	\$25.00	\$0.00	\$25.00
Aquatic Education				
Swimming Lessons - Non Ed Department School - 5 weekly 30 minute	\$75.00	\$73.18	\$7.32	\$80.50
Perpetual lessons			А	s advertised

Name	2022/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	2023/24 GST	Fee (incl. GST)
Swimming Lessons – Swim School				
Advanced Squad – 10 x 1 hour lessons	\$200.00	\$181.82	\$18.18	\$200.00
Swimming Instructor for Facility Booking (2 hour minimum)				
Weekdays	\$90.00	\$81.82	\$8.18	\$90.00
Saturday	\$112.50	\$102.27	\$10.23	\$112.50
Other Aquatic Income				
Hire of inflatable – per hour (minimum 2 hour hire) includes lifeguard	\$200.00	\$181.82	\$18.18	\$200.00
Pool equipment hire			As	s advertised
Cleaner (per hour)	\$55.00	\$50.00	\$5.00	\$55.00
Lifeguard or CSO (per hour)	\$55.00	\$50.00	\$5.00	\$55.00
Duty Supervisor (per hour)	\$60.00	\$54.55	\$5.45	\$60.00
Group Fitness Instructor (per hour)	\$90.00	\$100.00	\$10.00	\$110.00
Loading before 6am or after 6pm				ff rate 115%
Saturdays				f rate 125%
Sundays				ff rate 150%
MALC events, special bookings and special programs				s advertised
Funday Sunday (no Concessions apply)			As	s advertised
10 Visit Passes				
Aquatic entry – 10 visit pass – Adult	\$54.00	\$54.55	\$5.45	\$60.00
Aquatic entry – 10 visit pass – Under 21 Student and Concession	\$43.80	\$43.36	\$4.34	\$47.70
20 Visit Passes				
Aquatic entry – 20 visit pass – Adult	\$102.00	\$102.00	\$10.20	\$112.20
Aquatic entry – 20 visit pass – Under 21 Student and Concession	\$81.60	\$81.91	\$8.19	\$90.10
Lane Hire				
Lane Hire (per hour, per lane) minimum 1 hour	\$15.00	\$13.64	\$1.36	\$15.00
Leisure Pool (per hour, per section) minimum 1 hour	\$12.50	\$11.36	\$1.14	\$12.50
Lane Hire – Schools (non Vac Swim – includes entry)	\$22.00	\$21.82	\$2.18	\$24.00

Manage 1	2022/23	_	2023/24	_
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)
	(	(3.13.1.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7		(
Aqua Other Programs				
Aquatic Other Programs Fees			As	advertised
Aquatic Birthday Parties			As	advertised
School Holiday programs			As	advertised
Carnivals				
Carnival Fee Per Hour (Includes Lifeguard)	\$0.00	\$150.00	\$15.00	\$165.00
Carnival Fee Per Hour (Lifeguard provided)	\$0.00	\$109.09	\$10.91	\$120.00
Libraries				
Photocopying				
A4 Page – Black & White	\$0.50	\$0.45	\$0.05	\$0.50
A4 Page – Colour	\$2.50	\$2.27	\$0.23	\$2.50
A3 Page – Black & White	\$0.70	\$0.64	\$0.06	\$0.70
A3 Page – Colour	\$4.50	\$4.09	\$0.41	\$4.50
A4 Transparency – Black & White (own film)	\$0.50	\$0.45	\$0.05	\$0.50
A4 Transparency – Colour (own film)	\$2.50	\$2.27	\$0.23	\$2.50
A4 Transparency – Black & White (library film)	\$1.50	\$1.36	\$0.14	\$1.50
A4 Transparency – Colour (library film)	\$3.50	\$3.18	\$0.32	\$3.50
Printing				
Black & White	\$0.50	\$0.45	\$0.05	\$0.50
Laminating				
Business Card	\$0.60	\$0.60	\$0.00	\$0.60
A4 Page	\$2.50	\$2.27	\$0.23	\$2.50
A3 Page	\$4.50	\$4.09	\$0.41	\$4.50
Scanning				
Per Document up to 10 pages	\$0.35	\$0.32	\$0.03	\$0.35

Name	2022/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	2023/24 GST	Fee (incl. GST)
Other Library Fees & Charges				
Replacement Library Cards	\$3.50	\$3.18	\$0.32	\$3.50
USB thumb drive	\$15.00	\$13.64	\$1.36	\$15.00
Plastic protective sheet	\$0.20	\$0.18	\$0.02	\$0.20
Earbuds	\$2.50	\$2.27	\$0.23	\$2.50
Book Club	\$5.00	\$4.55	\$0.45	\$5.00
Book sale				Various
Administration Fee for Accounts	\$5.75	\$5.23	\$0.52	\$5.75
Library program and events			As	s advertised

# **Events & Culture**

#### **Events General**

Unscheduled Special Event Mowing				at cost
Special Event Application – public events – < 100 people	\$45.00	\$40.91	\$4.09	\$45.00
Special Event Application – public events – 101 to 1,000 people	\$85.00	\$77.27	\$7.73	\$85.00
Special Event Application – public events – 1,001 to 5,000 people	\$195.00	\$177.27	\$17.73	\$195.00
Special Event Application – public events – 5,000 + people	\$235.00	\$213.64	\$21.36	\$235.00
Special Event Application Fee – public events – (Non-Council venue, < 100 people)				No charge
Special Event Application Fee – public events – (Non-Council venue, 100 > people)	\$37.00	\$33.64	\$3.36	\$37.00
Special Event Application – Not for Profit Organisations (where fee is charged)			50% of ap	plicable fee
Special Event Application priority processing fee (applications received less than 4 weeks from event date)			200% of ap	plicable fee
Special Event Application – Shire of Murray Partnered / Supported Event				No charge
Special Event Facility Hire – Shire of Murray Partnered / Supported Event				No charge
Casual Event Application (no food or alcohol) – with 100 people or less				No charge
Casual Event Application (no food or alcohol) 100+ people	\$37.00	\$33.64	\$3.36	\$37.00
Special Event Bin Hire				At cost
Risk Management Assessment - greater than 1,000 but less than 5,000 or high risk events	\$0.00	\$161.36	\$16.14	\$177.50
Risk Management Assessment - events with 5,000 + people	\$355.00	\$322.73	\$32.27	\$355.00
Risk Management Assessment - Not for Profit			50% of ap	plicable fee
Permit to consume alcohol	\$50.00	\$45.45	\$4.55	\$50.00
Permit to consume alcohol Community/Not for Profit Group				No charge
Overnight event toilet/change room check and clean	\$150.00	\$136.36	\$13.64	\$150.00
Temporary Food Permit Application	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00

Peacle   Commercial   Commerc		2022/23		2023/24	
### Despirate proof Pernit Application - Non for Profit agrigations received less than 2 weeks from event date)  #### Application - Non for Profit agrigations received less than 2 weeks from event date)  ##### Application - Non for Profit agrigations received less than 2 weeks from event date)  #### Application - Non Square eas, pop-up events  #### Application - Signa area  ### Application - Signa area  #### Application - Non Square eas, pop-up events  #### Application - Non Square eas, pop-up events  ### Application - Non Square eas, pop-up events  #### Application - Non Square eas, pop-	Name			GST	Fee (incl. GST)
### Despirate proof Pernit Application - Non for Profit agrigations received less than 2 weeks from event date)  #### Application - Non for Profit agrigations received less than 2 weeks from event date)  ##### Application - Non for Profit agrigations received less than 2 weeks from event date)  #### Application - Non Square eas, pop-up events  #### Application - Signa area  ### Application - Signa area  #### Application - Non Square eas, pop-up events  #### Application - Non Square eas, pop-up events  ### Application - Non Square eas, pop-up events  #### Application - Non Square eas, pop-	Franta Cananal and a				
### Paragrain #	EVENTS GENERAL [continued]				
Murray River Town Square eg, pop-up events \$68.00 \$68.00 \$68.00 \$60.00	Temporary Food Permit Application – Non for Profit organisations				No charge
Murray River Fown Square eq. pop-up events  Murray River Foreshore inc. Stage area  \$68.00 \$	Temporary Food Permit priority processing fee (applications received less than 2 weeks from event date)			200% of ap	oplicable fee
Murray River Foreshore inc. Stage area         \$68.00 <t< td=""><td>Murray River Town Square</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Murray River Town Square				
Acces to three phase power  Christmas Community Festival  Site Fee Commercial Market Stallholder  \$52.00 \$47.27 \$4.73 \$52.00 \$51.82 \$33.00 \$31	Murray River Town Square eg. pop-up events	\$68.00	\$68.00	\$0.00	\$68.00
Site Fee Commercial Market Stallholder   \$52.00   \$47.27   \$4.73   \$52.00   \$1.82   \$3.50   \$3.18   \$3.50	Murray River Foreshore inc. Stage area	\$68.00	\$68.00	\$0.00	\$68.00
Site Fee Nort for Profit Market Stallholder   Site Fee Nort for Profit Food Operator   Site Fee Nort for Profit Food Operator   Site Fee Minor Food Operator   Site Fee Nort for Profit Food Provider se.g. coffee, ice-cream etc. (25% discount of Commercial food provider fee).    Site Fee Nort for Profit Food Provider per weekend (30% discount of Commercial food provider fee).   Site Fee Nort for Profit Food Provider per weekend (per every 4m x 4m space)   Site Fee Nort for Profit of Murray Market Stallholder per weekend (per every 4m x 4m space)   Site Fee Nort for Profit or Shire of Murray Market Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)   Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity - Nort for profit Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)   Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity - Nort for profit Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)   Site Fee Premium location/opportunity - Nort for profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)   Site Fee Premium location/opportunity - Nort for Profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)   Site Fee Premium location/opportunity - Nort for Profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)   Site Fee Premium location/opportunity - Nort for Profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)   Site Fee Premium location/opportunity - Nort for Profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)   Site Fee Premium location/opportunity - Nort for Profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)   Site Fee Pre	Access to three phase power			\$50.00 pl	us key bond
Site Fee Not for Profit Market Stallholder         \$3.00         \$3.10         \$3.10         \$3.10         \$3.00 <td>Christmas Community Festival</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Christmas Community Festival				
Site Fee Ommercial Food Operator         \$72.00         \$65.45         \$65.57         \$72.00           Site Fee Minor Food Operator         \$57.00         \$51.20         \$51.80         \$57.00         \$51.20         \$51.80         \$57.00         \$51.20         \$51.80         \$57.00         \$51.20         \$51.50         \$57.00         \$51.50         \$52.00         \$52.50         \$27.50	Site Fee Commercial Market Stallholder	\$52.00	\$47.27	\$4.73	\$52.00
Site Fee Minor Food Operator         \$57.00         \$51.82         \$57.00         \$57.00         \$51.80         \$57.00         \$57.00         \$51.80         \$57.00         \$57.00         \$51.80         \$57.00         \$57.00         \$51.80         \$57.00         \$57.00         \$57.00         \$51.80         \$57.00         \$51.20 <td>Site Fee Not for Profit Market Stallholder</td> <td>\$35.00</td> <td>\$31.82</td> <td>\$3.18</td> <td>\$35.00</td>	Site Fee Not for Profit Market Stallholder	\$35.00	\$31.82	\$3.18	\$35.00
Site Fee Not for Profit Food Operators       \$4.2.00       \$38.18       \$3.82       \$4.2.0         Site Fee Amusement Operators / Animal Rides       \$127.00       \$115.45       \$11.50       \$127.00         Prower per site       \$27.50       \$25.00       \$25.00       \$27.50         Prinjarra Festival         Discount for 'minor' food providers e.g. coffee, ice-cream etc. (25% discount off Commercial food provider fee).       \$162.00       \$147.27       \$14.73       \$162.00         Site Fee Not for Profit Food Provider per weekend (30% discount of Commercial food provider fee).       \$162.00       \$147.27       \$14.73       \$162.00         Site Fee On the rofit of Shire of Murray Market Stallholder per weekend (per every 4m x 4m space)       \$162.00       \$103.09       \$10.31       \$113.4         30% discount       \$100.00       \$	Site Fee Commercial Food Operator	\$72.00	\$65.45	\$6.55	\$72.00
Site Fee Amusement Operators / Animal Rides         \$127.00         \$115.45         \$11.50         \$27.50           Power per site         \$27.50         \$25.00         \$2.50         \$27.50           Prinjarra Festival         Discount for 'minor' food providers e.g. coffee, ice-cream etc. (25% discount off Commercial food provider fee).           Site Fee Not for Profit Food Provider per weekend (30% discount of Commercial food provider fee).         \$162.00         \$147.27         \$14.73         \$162.00           Site Fee Not for Profit or Shire of Murray Market Stallholder per weekend (per every 4m x 4m space)         \$115.00         \$103.09         \$10.31         \$113.4           30% discount         Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity – Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)         \$256.00         \$232.73         \$23.27         \$256.0           Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity – Not for profit Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)         \$178.00         \$161.82         \$16.18         \$178.0           Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Not for profit Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)         \$356.00         \$323.64         \$32.36         \$323.64         \$32.36         \$323.64         \$32.30         \$325.60         \$223.73         \$232.73         \$252.72         \$258.0         \$256.00         \$223.73	Site Fee Minor Food Operator	\$57.00	\$51.82	\$5.18	\$57.00
Power per site   \$27.50   \$25.00   \$27.50   \$2	Site Fee Not for Profit Food Operator	\$42.00	\$38.18	\$3.82	\$42.00
Pinjarra Festival Discount for 'minor' food providers e.g. coffee, ice-cream etc. (25% discount off Commercial food provider fee).  Site Fee Not for Profit Food Provider per weekend (30% discount of Commercial food provider fee).  Site Fee Commercial Market Stallholder per weekend (per every 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Not for Profit or Shire of Murray Market Stallholder per weekend (per every 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Not for Profit or Shire of Murray Market Stallholder per weekend (per every 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity – Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Not for profit Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Not for Profit Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Not for Profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Ommercial Food Operator per weekend (4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (8m x 4m space)  Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (8m x 4m space)  Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (12m x 4m space)  Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (12m x 4m space)  Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (12m x 4m space)	Site Fee Amusement Operators / Animal Rides	\$127.00	\$115.45	\$11.55	\$127.00
Discount for 'minor' food providers e.g. coffee, ice-cream etc. (25% discount off Commercial food provider fee).  Site Fee Not for Profit Food Provider per weekend (30% discount of Commercial food provider fee).  Site Fee Commercial Market Stallholder per weekend (per every 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Not for Profit or Shire of Murray Market Stallholder per weekend (per every 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity – Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity – Not for profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Not for Profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Not for Profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Not for Profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (8m x 4m space)  Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (8m x 4m space)  Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (8m x 4m space)  Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (8m x 4m space)  Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (8m x 4m space)  Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (8m x 4m space)  Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (8m x 4m space)	Power per site	\$27.50	\$25.00	\$2.50	\$27.50
Site Fee Not for Profit Food Provider per weekend (30% discount of Commercial food provider fee).  Site Fee Commercial Market Stallholder per weekend (per every 4m x 4m space) \$162.00 \$147.27 \$14.73 \$162.00 \$103.09 \$103.10 \$113.40 \$113.40	Pinjarra Festival				
Site Fee Commercial Market Stallholder per weekend (per every 4m x 4m space)       \$162.00       \$147.27       \$14.73       \$162.00         Site Fee Not for Profit or Shire of Murray Market Stallholder per weekend (per every 4m x 4m space)       \$115.00       \$103.09       \$10.31       \$113.4         30% discount       Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity – Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)       \$256.00       \$232.73       \$23.27       \$256.00         Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity – Not for profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)       \$178.00       \$161.82       \$16.18       \$178.00         Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)       \$356.00       \$323.64       \$32.36       \$356.00         Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Not for Profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)       \$256.00       \$232.73       \$23.27       \$256.00         Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (4m x 4m space)       \$256.00       \$232.73       \$23.27       \$256.00         Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (8m x 4m space)       \$278.00       \$252.73       \$252.73       \$252.73       \$252.73       \$252.73       \$252.73       \$252.73       \$252.73       \$252.73       \$252.73       \$252.73       \$252.73       \$252.73       \$252.73       \$252.73	Discount for 'minor' food providers e.g. coffee, ice-cream etc. (25% discount off Commercial food provider fee).				
Site Fee Not for Profit or Shire of Murray Market Stallholder per weekend (per every 4m x 4m space)       \$115.00       \$103.09       \$10.31       \$113.44         30% discount       Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity – Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)       \$256.00       \$232.73       \$23.27       \$256.00         Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity – Not for profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)       \$161.82       \$16.18       \$178.00         Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)       \$356.00       \$323.64       \$32.36       \$356.00         Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Not for Profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)       \$256.00       \$232.73       \$23.27       \$256.00         Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (4m x 4m space)       \$278.00       \$252.73       \$25.27       \$278.00         Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (8m x 4m space)       \$387.00       \$351.82       \$35.18       \$387.00         Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (12m x 4m space)       \$480.00       \$436.36       \$43.64       \$480.00	Site Fee Not for Profit Food Provider per weekend (30% discount of Commercial food provider fee).				
30% discount  Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity – Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  \$256.00 \$232.73 \$23.27 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$161.82 \$16.18 \$178.00  \$161.82 \$16.18 \$178.00	Site Fee Commercial Market Stallholder per weekend (per every 4m x 4m space)	\$162.00	\$147.27	\$14.73	\$162.00
Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity – Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity – Not for profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Not for Profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (4m x 4m space)  Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (8m x 4m space)  Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (8m x 4m space)  Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (12m x 4m space)  Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (12m x 4m space)  \$435.18  \$423.27  \$256.0  \$232.73  \$23.27  \$256.0  \$252.73  \$25.27  \$278.0  \$351.82  \$35.18  \$387.0  \$360.0  \$36	Site Fee Not for Profit or Shire of Murray Market Stallholder per weekend (per every 4m x 4m space)	\$115.00	\$103.09	\$10.31	\$113.40
Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity – Not for profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  \$178.00 \$161.82 \$16.18 \$178.00  Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  \$356.00 \$323.64 \$32.36 \$356.00  Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Not for Profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  \$178.00 \$323.64 \$32.36 \$356.00  \$178.00 \$323.64 \$32.36 \$323.64 \$32.36 \$323.64  \$178.00 \$323.64 \$32.36 \$323.64 \$32.36 \$323.64  \$178.00 \$323.64 \$32.36 \$323.64 \$32.36 \$323.64  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$23.27 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$25.27 \$278.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$23.27 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$23.27 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$25.27 \$278.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$256.00  \$178.00 \$232.73 \$256.00	30% discount				
Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)  \$356.00 \$323.64 \$32.36 \$356.00  \$356.00 \$323.64 \$32.36 \$356.00  \$356.00 \$232.73 \$25.27 \$256.00  \$256.00 \$232.73 \$25.27 \$256.00  \$256.00 \$232.73 \$25.27 \$278.00  \$256.00 \$232.73 \$25.27 \$278.00  \$256.00 \$232.73 \$25.27 \$278.00  \$256.00 \$232.73 \$25.27 \$278.00  \$256.00 \$232.73 \$25.27 \$278.00  \$256.00 \$252.73 \$252.73 \$252.73 \$278.00  \$256.00 \$252.73 \$252.73 \$252.73 \$252.73 \$252.73 \$278.00  \$256.	Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity – Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)	\$256.00	\$232.73	\$23.27	\$256.00
Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Not for Profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)       \$256.00       \$232.73       \$23.27       \$256.00         Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (4m x 4m space)       \$278.00       \$252.73       \$25.27       \$278.00         Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (8m x 4m space)       \$387.00       \$351.82       \$351.82       \$351.8       \$387.00         Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (12m x 4m space)       \$480.00       \$436.36       \$43.64       \$480.00	Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity – Not for profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)	\$178.00	\$161.82	\$16.18	\$178.00
Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (4m x 4m space)       \$278.00       \$252.73       \$25.27       \$278.00         Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (8m x 4m space)       \$387.00       \$351.82       \$35.18       \$387.00         Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (12m x 4m space)       \$480.00       \$436.36       \$43.64       \$480.00	Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)	\$356.00	\$323.64	\$32.36	\$356.00
Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (8m x 4m space)       \$387.00       \$351.82       \$35.18       \$387.0         Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (12m x 4m space)       \$480.00       \$436.36       \$43.64       \$480.0	Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Not for Profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m x 4m space)	\$256.00	\$232.73	\$23.27	\$256.00
Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (12m x 4m space)       \$480.00       \$436.36       \$43.64       \$480.00	Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (4m x 4m space)	\$278.00	\$252.73	\$25.27	\$278.00
	Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (8m x 4m space)	\$387.00	\$351.82	\$35.18	\$387.00
Site Fee Amusement Operators / Animal Rides – per weekend (Large Site) \$550.91 \$55.09 \$606.0	Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (12m x 4m space)	\$480.00	\$436.36	\$43.64	\$480.00
	Site Fee Amusement Operators / Animal Rides – per weekend (Large Site)	\$606.00	\$550.91	\$55.09	\$606.00

Name	2022/23 Fee	Fee	2023/24 GST	Fee
Name	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)	631	(incl. GST)
Pinjarra Festival [continued]				
Site Fee Amusement Operators / Animal Rides – per weekend (Small Site)	\$404.00	\$367.27	\$36.73	\$404.00
Power per weekend (4m x 4m space)	\$51.00	\$46.36	\$4.64	\$51.00
Power per weekend (8m x 4m space)	\$126.00	\$114.55	\$11.45	\$126.00
Power per weekend (12m x 4m space)	\$151.00	\$137.27	\$13.73	\$151.00
Other Community Events				
Reserve hire fee for small markets	\$32.00	\$31.82	\$3.18	\$35.00
For small markets / car boot sales only with no other activities involved				
Site Fee Commercial Market Stallholder – Other	\$36.00	\$32.73	\$3.27	\$36.00
Site Fee Not for Profit Market Stallholder – Other	\$26.00	\$23.64	\$2.36	\$26.00
Site Fee Commercial Food Operator – Other	\$51.00	\$46.36	\$4.64	\$51.00
Site Fee Minor Food Operator – Other	\$51.00	\$46.36	\$4.64	\$51.00
Site Fee Not for Profit Food Operator – Other	\$36.00	\$32.73	\$3.27	\$36.00
Site Fee Amusement Operators / Animal Rides – Other	\$66.00	\$60.00	\$6.00	\$66.00
Power per site – Other	\$31.00	\$28.18	\$2.82	\$31.00

# **Transport**

## **Maintenance Streets**

Fees & Charges

Supervision Fees – with consulting engineer				1.5%
Supervision Fees – without consulting engineer				3.0%
Development Engineering Assessment Fee (Includes civil & parks)	\$111.10	\$250.00	\$25.00	\$275.00
Bond Administration Fee	\$1,111.00	\$1,200.00	\$120.00	\$1,320.00

# **Parking Facilities**

Fees & Charges

Parking Infringements, Court Fines & Penalties

As per Local Laws

Name	2022/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	2023/24 GST	Fee (incl. GST)
Economic Services				
Tourism & Area Promotion				
Number Plates				
Shire of Murray Special Series Number Plates	\$250.00	\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00
Dwellingup Trails & Visitors Centre				
Photocopying				
A4 – Black and White	\$0.50	\$0.45	\$0.05	\$0.50
A3 – Black and White	\$0.70	\$0.64	\$0.06	\$0.70
A4 – Colour	\$2.50	\$2.27	\$0.23	\$2.50
A3 – Colour	\$4.50	\$4.09	\$0.41	\$4.50
Laminating				
A4	\$3.00	\$2.73	\$0.27	\$3.00
A3	\$4.50	\$4.09	\$0.41	\$4.50
Printing				
A4 – Black & White (per sheet – plain paper)	\$0.50	\$0.45	\$0.05	\$0.50
Venue Hire				
Hire of DTVC Venue (limited use) per hour	\$88.00	\$81.82	\$8.18	\$90.00
Former Dwellingup Visitor Centre (The Woodshed)				
Commercial - per hour	\$0.00	\$24.55	\$2.45	\$27.00
Community Group - per hour	\$0.00	\$11.36	\$1.14	\$12.50
Other Fees & Charges				
Visit Pinjarra Advertising	\$1,555.40	\$1,414.00	\$141.40	\$1,555.40
Visit Dwellingup Advertising	\$1,555.40	\$1,414.00	\$141.40	\$1,555.40
Dwellingup Trails & Visitor Centre Advertising Space			А	s negotiated

# **Building Control**

# **Building Licence**

•				
Certified application for building permit for Class 1 or 10 Buildings or Incidental Structure				0.19%
Certified application for building permit for Class 2 to 9 buildings				0.09%
Uncertified application for building permits				0.32%
Amendment to Building Permit.	\$110.00	\$110.00	\$0.00	\$110.00
Application for demolition permit Class 1 or 10 buildings	\$110.00	\$110.00	\$0.00	\$110.00
Application for demolition permit Class 2 to 9 buildings	\$110.00	\$110.00	\$0.00	\$110.00
Application to extend Demolition permit	\$110.00	\$110.00	\$0.00	\$110.00
Application for occupancy permit	\$110.00	\$110.00	\$0.00	\$110.00
Application for temporary occupancy permit	\$110.00	\$110.00	\$0.00	\$110.00
Application for the modification of an occupancy permit for additional use on a temporary basis	\$110.00	\$110.00	\$0.00	\$110.00
Application for a replacement occupancy permit for permanent change of the buildings use classification	\$110.00	\$110.00	\$0.00	\$110.00
Application for an occupancy permit or building approval certificate for registration of strata scheme, plan of subdivision	\$11.60	\$11.60	\$0.00	\$11.60
Application for occupancy permit for a building in respect of which unauthorised work has been done				0.18%
Application for building approval certificate for a building in respect to which unauthorised works has been done.				0.38%
Application to replace an occupancy permit for an existing building	\$110.00	\$110.00	\$0.00	\$110.00
Application for a building approval certificate for an existing building where unauthorised works have been done	\$110.00	\$110.00	\$0.00	\$110.00
Application to extend the time for which an occupancy permit or building approval certificate has effect	\$110.00	\$110.00	\$0.00	\$110.00
Application for certificate of design compliance (Class 2-9) (per hour)	\$72.00	\$72.00	\$0.00	\$72.00
Approval of battery powered smoke alarms	\$179.40	\$179.40	\$0.00	\$179.40
Written advice on local matters (per hour)	\$87.12	\$79.20	\$7.92	\$87.12
Provision of a BA18 Certificate of Building Compliance (per hour)	\$87.12	\$79.20	\$7.92	\$87.12
Inspection in regard to building matters (per hour) (Min 3 hrs)	\$87.12	\$79.20	\$7.92	\$87.12
Building Approvals – Caravan Parks				
Park Home	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$0.00	\$100.00
Annexes	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00
Strata Applications	\$0.20	\$0.20	\$0.00	\$0.20
Minimum \$100.00 (0.20c per square metre)				
Other Licences & Fees				
Swimming Pool Inspection Fee (annual fee charged on rate notice)	\$37.90	\$41.30	\$0.00	\$41.30

Name	Fee	Fee	GST	Fee
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)
Other Licences & Fees [continued]				
Swimming Pool Inspection Fee (one off)	\$125.00	\$113.64	\$11.36	\$125.00
Copies of House Plans (search fee only)	\$100.00	\$90.91	\$9.09	\$100.00
Online Applications for Copies of Plans (up to 10 A3 copies)	\$70.70	\$64.27	\$6.43	\$70.70
Key Bond	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00

## **Private Works**

Private Works Jobs

Private Works	Various
---------------	---------

## **Food Innovation Precinct WA**

Hot Desk Monthly Membership

Discount - 12 Month Membership	A 10% discount is applicable for all memberships for annual (12 month) memberships paid in full in advance (includes Private Serviced Office)			l in advance
Discount - Ecosystem Builders	A 50% discount is applicable to Ecosystem Builder memberships for members signed up to the Panel of Solution Providers Program			the Panel of
Ecosystem Builder	\$0.00	\$250.00	\$25.00	\$275.00
Ecosystem Builder up to 4 pax	\$0.00	\$400.00	\$40.00	\$440.00
Launchpad Seeker (Virtual)	\$0.00	\$125.00	\$12.50	\$137.50
Launchpad Seeker (Virtual) up to 4 pax	\$0.00	\$200.00	\$20.00	\$220.00
Producer Network	\$0.00	\$250.00	\$25.00	\$275.00
Producer Network up to 4 pax	\$0.00	\$400.00	\$40.00	\$440.00
Private Serviced Office Monthly Membership				
Private Serviced Office	\$0.00	\$800.00	\$80.00	\$880.00

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
Index of all Fees		
1		
1 Year contract 1 Year contract – (community/not-for-profit)	[Arena Advertising] [Arena Advertising]	28 28
2		
$2.4 \times 1.2$ (Lawn Only) $2.4 \times 1.2$ (Monumental) $2.4 \times 2.4$ (Monumental only)	[Grant of Right of Burial (25 years) (land included)] [Grant of Right of Burial (25 years) (land included)] [Grant of Right of Burial (25 years) (land included)]	14 14 14
3		
3 x Personal Training Sessions - 30 minutes 3 x Personal Training Sessions - 60 minutes 3 Year contract 3 Year contract – (community/not-for-profit) 3.0m3 Bulk Bin Collection Putrescible (per m3)	[Personal Training] [Personal Training] [Arena Advertising] [Arena Advertising] [Rubbish & Bulk Bins]	27 27 28 28 13
A		
A0 sheets A0 sheets – Colour A1 sheets A1 sheets – Colour A2 sheets A2 sheets A3 sheets – Colour A3 A3 – Black and White A3 – Colour A3 Page A3 Page – Black & White A3 Page – Colour A3 sheets A3 sheets A3 sheets – Colour A4 – Black & White (per sheet – plain paper) A4 – Black and White A4 – Colour A4 Page	[Photocopying Black & White (per sheet)] [Photocopying Colour (per sheet)] [Photocopying Black & White (per sheet)] [Photocopying Colour (per sheet)] [Photocopying Black & White (per sheet)] [Photocopying Colour (per sheet)] [Laminating] [Photocopying] [Photocopying] [Laminating] [Photocopying] [Photocopying] [Photocopying] [Photocopying] [Photocopying Black & White (per sheet)] [Photocopying Colour (per sheet)] [Laminating] [Printing] [Printing] [Photocopying] [Photocopying] [Laminating]	3 4 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 8 38 38 34 34 34 34 34 34 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38
A4 Page – Black & White A4 Page – Colour A4 sheets A4 sheets – Colour A4 Transparency – Black & White (library film) A4 Transparency – Black & White (own film) A4 Transparency – Colour (library film) A4 Transparency – Colour (library film) A4 Cransparency – Colour (own film) A5 Transparency – Colour (own film) A6 Cocess to three phase power	[Photocopying] [Photocopying] [Photocopying Black & White (per sheet)] [Photocopying Colour (per sheet)] [Photocopying] [Photocopying] [Photocopying] [Photocopying] [Photocopying] [Murray River Town Square]	34 34 3 3 34 34 34 34 34

#### A [continued] Additional Document Copies (per A4 page) [Freedom of Information Requests] 4 Additional Domestic Rubbish charge 140L Waste Only 12 [Refuse Collection] Additional Domestic Rubbish charge 140L Waste/240 Recycling 12 [Refuse Collection] Additional Domestic Rubbish charge 140L Waste/360L Recycling [Refuse Collection] 12 Additional Fee for renewal after expiry 10 [Caravan Park Registration] Additional penalty if development has commenced [Development Applications] 17 29 Additional person 26-50 [Other Income] 29 Additional person 51-75 [Other Income] 29 Additional person 75+ [Other Income] Additional Research Clerical (per hour of staff time) 4 [Freedom of Information Requests] Administration fee firebreaks [Firebreaks] 35 Administration Fee for Accounts [Other Library Fees & Charges] Adult [Aquatic Entry] 31 31 Adult [Hydrotherapy Pool] Advanced Squad – 10 x 1 hour lessons [Swimming Lessons - Swim School] 33 Adventurescape Lake – approved activity – annual permit fee 21 [Sport & Recreation other] Advertising/Signage [Publications] 17 21 All other public reserves - Admin Fee per event [Sport & Recreation other] Amendment or cancellation of a development approval, including reconsideration of [Development Applications] 16 conditions Amendment to Building Permit. 39 [Building Licence] Annexes [Building Approvals - Caravan Parks] 39 Annual approval [Temporary Accommodation] 10 Annual Cattery Licence - New or Renewal [Cattery Licences] 6 Annual Funeral Directors License Fee (GST Exempt) 15 [Funeral Directors Fees] Annual Gate Permit Fee [Other Fees & Charges] 5 Annual Kennel Licence renewal or new [Kennel Licences] Annual License Fee (GST Exempt) [Monumental Masons - Licence/Permits] 15 11 Annual renewal & Transfer Fee [Alfresco Dining] Any other offensive trade not specified 9 [Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976] 10 Appeal to Minister (under section 27) [Caravan Park Registration] Application (minimum fee providing 2 hours research & 20 x A4 copies) [Freedom of Information Requests] 4 Application Fee 8 [Septic Tank Approvals] Application Fee [Licence Fees (Stall-holders, Trading in Public Places & Hawkers)] Application for a building approval certificate for an existing building where [Building Licence] 39 unauthorised works have been done Application for a replacement occupancy permit for permanent change of the buildings [Building Licence] 39 use classification Application for advice that development approval is not required (Sch. 2 cl. 61A [Development Applications] 17 Planning and Development (Local Planning Schemes) Regulations 2015 Application for an occupancy permit or building approval certificate for registration of 39 [Building Licence] strata scheme, plan of subdivision Application for building approval certificate for a building in respect to which 39 [Building Licence] unauthorised works has been done. Application for certificate of design compliance (Class 2-9) (per hour) 39 [Building Licence] Application for demolition permit Class 1 or 10 buildings [Building Licence] 39 Application for demolition permit Class 2 to 9 buildings 39 [Building Licence] Application for Hairdressing Establishments [Other] 11 Application for occupancy permit [Building Licence]

Parent Name

continued on next page ...

Fee Name

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
A [continued]		
Application for occupancy permit for a building in respect of which unauthorised work	[Building Licence]	39
has been done	[50.09 2.0000]	
Application for Skin Penetration	[Other]	11
Application for temporary occupancy permit	[Building Licence]	39
Application for the modification of an occupancy permit for additional use on a	[Building Licence]	39
temporary basis		
Application to extend Demolition permit	[Building Licence]	39
Application to extend the time for which an occupancy permit or building approval certificate has effect	[Building Licence]	39
Application to replace an occupancy permit for an existing building	[Building Licence]	39
Appraisal Room	[Facility Hire]	30
Approval of battery powered smoke alarms	[Building Licence]	39
Approved non-commercial structured Recreational Activity - annual permit fee	[Sport & Recreation other]	21
Approved non-commercial structured Recreational Activity - per hour	[Sport & Recreation other]	21
Approved structured Commercial Recreational Activity - annual permit fee	[North Dandalup Oval]	22
Approved structured Commercial Recreational Activity - annual permit fee	[North Pinjarra Oval & Changerooms]	22 21
Approved structured Commercial Recreational Activity - annual permit fee (subject to specific events)	[Sport & Recreation other]	21
Approved structured commercial Recreational Activity - per hour	[Sport & Recreation other]	21
Approved structured Commercial Recreational Activity - per hour	[North Dandalup Oval]	22
Approved structured Commercial Recreational Activity - per hour	[North Pinjarra Oval & Changerooms]	22
Aqua Fitness – Casual	[Aqua Group Fitness]	31
Aqua Fitness – Casual – Concession Aqua Fitness Seniors	[Aqua Group Fitness]	31 31
Aquatic Birthday Parties	[Aqua Group Fitness]	31
Aquatic entry – 10 visit pass – Adult	[Aqua Other Programs] [10 Visit Passes]	33
Aquatic entry – 10 visit pass – Addit  Aquatic entry – 10 visit pass – Under 21 Student and Concession	[10 Visit Passes]	33
Aquatic entry – 20 visit pass – Adult	[20 Visit Passes]	33
Aquatic entry – 20 visit pass – Under 21 Student and Concession	[20 Visit Passes]	33
Aquatic Facility re-sampling fee	[Other]	11
Aquatic Facility sampling (annual fee)	[Other]	11
Aquatic Other Programs Fees	[Aqua Other Programs]	34
Artificial Manure Depots	[Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976]	8
Asbestos Fee	[Asbestos]	13
Ashes in Grave Site by Shire with Service	[Internment (Lawn & Monumental)]	13
Ashes in Grave Site by Shire without Service	[Internment (Lawn & Monumental)]	14
Assessment of Management Plans	[Other]	11
Assorted Car Parts & Body	[Car Bodies]	12
В		
Badminton Court (includes poles, nets)	[Facility Hire]	30
Barbecue hire (up to 2 barbecues + gas bottles) per day	[Facility Hire]	31
Black & White	[Printing]	34
Blood Drying	[Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976]	8
Bond Administration Fee	[Fees & Charges]	37
Bone Merchant Premises	[Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976]	9
Bone Mills Book Club	[Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976]	8 35
Book sale	[Other Library Fees & Charges] [Other Library Fees & Charges]	35
DOOK SUIC	Culci Library i ees & Chargesj	33

continued on next page  $\dots$ 

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
B [continued]		
Bronze Medallion Courses (group of 6) including lunch Bronze Medallion Courses (per person) including lunch Business Card	[Personal Aquatic Survival Skills – Swim School] [Personal Aquatic Survival Skills – Swim School] [Laminating]	32 32 34
Butcher Shop and similar	[Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976]	8
C		
Call out fee to open venue	[Town Halls & Other venues charges]	18
Camp site	[Caravan Park Registration]	10
Carers – must have a companion card	[Entry No Charge]	29
Carnival Fee Per Hour (Includes Lifeguard)	[Carnivals]	34
Carnival Fee Per Hour (Lifeguard provided)	[Carnivals]	34
Casual Event Application (no food or alcohol) – with 100 people or less	[Events General]	35
Casual Event Application (no food or alcohol) 100+ people	[Events General]	35
Cat Breeders Fees (Annual) Per Cat		6
Cat Daily Sustenance	[Cattery Licences]	6
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	[Cats]	6
Cat impound Fee (registered cat)	[Cats]	
Cat Impound Fee (second occurrence within any twelve month period)	[Cats]	6
Cat Impound Fee (third or more occurrence within any twelve month period)	[Cats]	6
Cat Impound Fee (unregistered cat)	[Cats]	6
Cat Registration – Sterilised	[Cats]	6
Cat Registration – Unsterilised	[Cats]	6
Cat Sale	[Cats]	6
Cat Surrender Fee (at pound)	[Cats]	6
Cat Surrender Fee (on pick up)	[Cats]	6
Cat Tag (Replacement)	[Cats]	7
Cat Tag (Transfer)	[Cats]	7
Cattery Licence Application Fee	[Cattery Licences]	6
CCTV Trailer Hire – Per week	[CCTV Trailer]	8
CCTV Trailer Hire Bond	[CCTV Trailer]	8
Certified application for building permit for Class 1 or 10 Buildings or Incidental Structure	[Building Licence]	39
Certified application for building permit for Class 2 to 9 buildings	[Building Licence]	39
Change of use	[Development Applications]	16
Changerooms & Kitchen - Commercial per hour	[Lovegrove Pavilion]	23
Changerooms & Kitchen - Commercial per hour	· ·	23
Changerooms & Kitchen - Community Group per hour	[South Yunderup Oval & Pavilion]	24
	[South Yunderup Oval & Pavilion]	23
Changerooms & Kitchen - Community Group per hour	[Lovegrove Pavilion]	32
Child Care Facility Lessons (includes Instructor) - 60 minutes	[Personal Aquatic Survival Skills – Swim School]	33
Cleaner (per hour)	[Other Aquatic Income]	
Clearance (more than 5 lots but not more than 195 lots)	[Provision of Subdivision Clearance (including Strata's)]	16 16
Clubrages	[Provision of Subdivision Clearance (including Strata's)]	
Clubroom	[Facility Hire]	30
Clubroom (MLC Clubs only)	[Facility Hire]	30
Combined use: Dwellingup Oval & Changerooms	[Dwellingup Oval & Changerooms]	21
Combined use: Lesser Hall & Civic Centre	[Pinjarra Civic Centre (includes Kitchen)]	19
Combined use: South Yunderup Oval & Clubrooms	[South Yunderup Oval & Pavilion]	24
Commercial – Kitchen hire only	[Pinjarra Civic Centre (includes Kitchen)]	19
Commercial - per hour	[Murray River Country Estate Oval]	22
Commercial - per hour	[Former Dwellingup Visitor Centre (The Woodshed)]	38

[continued] Commercial - per hour 24 [Sir Ross McLarty Oval 3] Commercial - per hour 24 [Sir Ross McLarty Oval 2] Commercial - per hour 24 [Sir Ross McLarty Oval 4] Commercial - per hour [North Piniarra Hall] 19 Commercial - per hour 20 [Edenvale Boardroom] Commercial - per hour [Sir Ross McLarty Oval 1] 23 19 Commercial - per hour [Pinjarra Civic Centre (includes Kitchen)] Commercial - per hour 19 [Lesser Hall (includes Kitchen)] 21 Commercial - per hour [Edenvale Community Meeting Room] Commercial - per hour 19 [Dwellingup Town Hall] Commercial - per hour [McLarty Events Pavilion] 23 19 Commercial – per hour [North Dandalup Memorial Hall (includes Kitchen)] Commercial - per hour (per room) [Pinjarra Heritage Railway Building] 20 9 Commercial food preparation in residential kitchen application [Food Vendors Licence] 21 Commercial per hour - Changerooms only [Dwellingup Oval & Changerooms] Commercial per hour - Oval only 21 [Dwellingup Oval & Changerooms] Commercial Recycling Service - 240L [Rubbish & Bulk Bins] 13 13 Commercial Recycling Service - 360L [Rubbish & Bulk Bins] Commercial Rubbish charge 240L (No GST) 13 [Rubbish & Bulk Bins] 19 Community - Kitchen hire only [Pinjarra Civic Centre (includes Kitchen)] 21 Community Development events & activities [Sport & Recreation other] Community group - per hour 19 [North Pinjarra Hall] 24 Community Group - per hour [Sir Ross McLarty Oval 3] Community Group - per hour [Sir Ross McLarty Oval 2] 24 38 Community Group - per hour [Former Dwellingup Visitor Centre (The Woodshed)] Community Group - per hour [Sir Ross McLarty Oval 4] 24 22 Community Group - per hour [Murray River Country Estate Oval] Community Group - per hour [North Pinjarra Oval & Changerooms] 22 20 Community Group - per hour [Edenvale Boardroom] Community Group - per hour 23 [Sir Ross McLarty Oval 1] 22 Community Group - per hour [North Dandalup Oval] Community Group - per hour 19 [Pinjarra Civic Centre (includes Kitchen)] Community Group - per hour 19 [Lesser Hall (includes Kitchen)] 19 Community Group - per hour [Dwellingup Town Hall] Community Group – per hour [McLarty Events Pavilion] 23 Community Group - per hour 19 [North Dandalup Memorial Hall (includes Kitchen)] 20 Community Group - Per Hour [Edenvale Community Meeting Room] 20 Community Group - per hour (per room) [Pinjarra Heritage Railway Building] Community Group per hour - Changerooms only [Dwellingup Oval & Changerooms] 21 22 Community Group per hour - Oval only [Dwellingup Oval & Changerooms] Community Group Storage - annual fee 20 [Ravenswood Community Centre] Copies of House Plans (search fee only) [Other Licences & Fees] 40 Copy of Grant of Right of Burial 14 [Grant of Right of Burial (25 years) (land included)] Costs and expenses incurred in relation to assessing Scheme Amendments/Structure 17 [General] Plans and Development Applications Council & Committee Minutes (per month) [Copies of Minutes] 4 30 Courts 1, 2 & 3 per court (Education Department) [Facility Hire] 30 Courts 1, 2 & 3 per court after 3.00pm [Facility Hire] 30 Courts 1, 2 & 3 per court before 3.00pm [Facility Hire] Creche – (outside operational hours) [Facility Hire]

Parent Name

continued on next page ...

Fee Name

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
C [continued]		
Creche – 10 Visit Pass – day	[Creche]	29
Creche – 100 visit pass – day	[Creche]	29
Creche – 20 visit pass – day Creche – 50 visit pass – day	[Creche] [Creche]	29 29
Creche Casual – day (per child per 3 hours)	[Creche]	29
Crossover/Drainage Applications and Compliance Check	[General]	17
D		
Daily Sustenance	[Dogs]	6
Dangerous Dog - Annual Compliance Inspection	[Dogs]	5
Dangerous Dog Equipment	[Dogs]	6
Deposit	[Trap Hire]	7
Development Assessment Panel Fees Development Engineering Assessment Fee (Includes civil & parks)	[Development Applications] [Fees & Charges]	17 37
Digital Photograph for the grave site	[Search & Other Fees]	15
Direct Debit Option – MY Active Teen 12/13 years - p/f	[Health Club Memberships]	27
Direct Debit Option – MY Active Teen 14/15 years - p/f	[Health Club Memberships]	27
Direct Debit Option – MY Choice p/f	[Health Club Memberships]	26
Direct Debit Option – MY Choice p/f (Standard only - Purchased online)	[Health Club Memberships]	26
Direct Debit Option - MY Choice Plus p/f Direct Debit Option - MY Choice Plus p/f - Purchased online	[Health Club Memberships] [Health Club Memberships]	25 25
Direct Debit Option - MY Lifestyle Plus p/f	[Health Club Memberships]	25
Direct Debit Option - MY Lifestyle Plus p/f - Purchased Online	[Health Club Memberships]	25
Direct Debit Option – MY Lifestyle/MY Fit for Life Standard - p/f	[Health Club Memberships]	26
Direct Debit Option – MY Lifestyle/MY Fit for Life Standard - p/f (Standard only - Purchased Online)	[Health Club Memberships]	26
Direct Debit Option – MY Swim p/fn	[Aqua Membership]	31
Direct Debit Option – MY Swim p/fn (Standard only - Purchased online)	[Aqua Membership]	31
Direct Debit Option – Ongoing lessons until cancelled p/f	[Personal Aquatic Survival Skills – Swim School]	32
Direct Debit Option – Ongoing lessons until cancelled p/f - 2nd & subsequent students		32 40
Discount - 12 Month Membership Discount - Ecosystem Builders	[Hot Desk Monthly Membership] [Hot Desk Monthly Membership]	40
Dog Breeder Application	[Dogs]	5
Dog Breeder Approval	[Dogs]	5
Dog Impound Fee (registered dog)	[Dogs]	6
Dog Impound Fee (second occurrence within any twelve month period)	[Dogs]	6
Dog Impound Fee (third or more occurrence within any twelve month period)  Dog Impound Fee (unregistered dog)	[Dogs]	6 6
Dog Sale	[Dogs] [Dogs]	5
Dog Surrender Fee (at pound)	[Dogs]	5
Dog Surrender Fee (on pick up)	[Dogs]	5
Dog Tag (Replacement)	[Dogs]	6
Dog Tag (Transfer)	[Dogs]	6
Dog Waste Collection 140L bin – Nambeelup Kennel Zone Domestic Rubbish charge 140L Waste/240L Recycling (inc verge collection)	[Refuse Collection] [Refuse Collection]	12 12
Domestic Rubbish charge 140L Waste/240L Recycling (inc verge collection)  Domestic Rubbish charge 140L Waste/360L Recycling (inc verge collection)	[Refuse Collection]	12
Domestic Rubbish charge Delta Islands	[Refuse Collection]	12
Dry Holiday programs as advertised	[Holiday Programs]	28
Duty Supervisor (per hour)	[Other Aquatic Income]	33

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
D [continued]  Dwellingup Trails & Visitor Centre Advertising Space	[Other Fees & Charges]	38
E		
		0.5
Earbuds	[Other Library Fees & Charges]	35
Ecosystem Builder Ecosystem Builder up to 4 pax	[Hot Desk Monthly Membership]	40 40
Education Department Entry Fee – interim swimming lessons	[Hot Desk Monthly Membership] [Aquatic Entry]	31
Education Department Gym Hire (Off Peak)	[Gymnasium]	24
Entire horses, mules, asses, camels, bulls or boars, mares, geldings, colts, fillies, foals,		4
oxen, cows, steers, heifers, calves, rams or pigs, wethers, ewes, lambs, goats, alpacas		
or llamas (per head)		
Entire horses, mules, asses, camels, bulls or boars, mares, geldings, colts, fillies, foals,	[Rangers Attendance Fees after 6pm & before 6am]	5
oxen, cows, steers, heifers, calves, rams or pigs, wethers, ewes, lambs, goats, alpacas		
or llamas (per head)		_
Entire horses, mules, asses, camels, bulls, mares, geldings, colts, fillies, foals, oxen,	[Livestock Poundage Fees (first 24 hours or part thereof)]	5
cows, steers, heifers, calves, alpacas or llamas (per head) Entire horses, mules, asses, camels, bulls, mares, geldings, colts, fillies, foals, oxen,	Il iverteel/ Poundage Fees (subsequent 24 hours or part thorses)	5
cows, steers, heifers, calves, alpacas or llamas (per head)	[Livestock Poundage Fees (subsequent 24 hours or part thereof)]	5
Entire horses, mules, asses, camels, bulls, mares, geldings, colts, fillies, foals, oxen,	[Sustenance Fees (for each 24 hours or part thereof)]	5
steers, heifers, calves (per head)	[Coston and Cost (coston 2 ) notice of part and cost)]	· ·
Environmental Health Service (per hour)	[Other]	11
Estimated Development cost from \$2.5 million to \$5 million	[Development Applications]	16
Estimated Development cost from \$5 million to \$21.5 million	[Development Applications]	16
Estimated Development cost from \$50,001 to \$500,000	[Development Applications]	16
Estimated Development cost from \$500,001 to \$2.5 million	[Development Applications]	16
Estimated Development cost no more than \$50,000	[Development Applications]	16
Estimated Development cost of more than \$21.5 million	[Development Applications]	16 5
Exemption Application Fee Exemption Application Fee (Cats)	[Dogs] [Cats]	5 6
Exhumation	[Additional Service Fees]	14
Extractive Industry Application	[Development Applications]	16
Extractive Industry Bond	[Other Fees & Charges]	18
Extractive Industry Licence - Annual Renewal	Other Fees & Charges]	18
Extractive Industry Licence - Public Advertising	[Other Fees & Charges]	18
Extractive Industry Licence - Transfer	[Other Fees & Charges]	18
Extractive Industry Licence Application	[Other Fees & Charges]	18
F		
Family (2A + 3C or 1A + 4C)	[Aquatic Entry]	31
Fat Melting, Fat Extracting or tallow melting establishments	[Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976]	8
Fellmongeries	[Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976]	9
Fish Curing Establishments Fish Processing Est. in which whole fish are cleaned & prepared	[Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976]	9 9
Fitness Program	[Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976] [Health Club Memberships]	9 27
Flock Factories	[Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976]	9
Food Act Notification	[Food Vendors Licence]	9
Food Act Registration – High Risk	[Food Vendors Licence]	9
Food Act Registration – Low Risk	[Food Vendors Licence]	9

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
<b>F</b> [continued]		
Food Act Registration – Medium Risk	[Food Vendors Licence]	9
Food Act Registration – Multiple Areas	[Food Vendors Licence]	9
Food Act Registration – Very Low Risk, or Charitable Group	[Food Vendors Licence]	9
Food Act Transfer of Registration	[Food Vendors Licence]	10
Food Premises – All Classifications except supermarkets Food Premises – Supermarkets	[Food Premises "Fit Out" Application]	11 11
Food Spoilage Confirmation (per hour)	[Food Premises "Fit Out" Application] [Other]	11
Forfeit Administration Fee	[Adult Programs]	28
Forfeit Fee for competition sports (per game) – less than 24 hours notice	[Adult Programs]	28
Forfeit Fee for competition sports (per game) – more than 24 hours notice but less than 7 days	[Adult Programs]	28
Forfeit Fee for competition sports (per game) – no show	[Adult Programs]	28
Free day trial	[Health Club Memberships]	26
Function Space (includes kitchen) - Commercial per hour	[Lovegrove Pavilion]	23
Function Space (includes kitchen) - Community group per hour	[Lovegrove Pavilion]	23
Function Space (includes kitchen) Commercial - per hour	[Ravenswood Community Centre]	20
Function Space (includes kitchen) Community group - per hour Funday Sunday (no Concessions apply)	[Ravenswood Community Centre] [Other Aquatic Income]	20 33
Tunday Sunday (no Concessions apply)	[Other Aquatic Income]	33
G		
Gate Permit Application	[Other Fees & Charges]	7
Green Waste (garden and tree loppings only) per trailer/ute load	[Separated Waste 6 x 4 trailers & utilities (Household)]	12
Group Fitness – 30 Minutes	[Group Fitness]	25
Group Fitness - 45/60 Minutes	[Group Fitness]	25 25
Group Fitness - 75 Minute Class Group Fitness – Concession 30 Minutes	[Group Fitness] [Group Fitness]	25 25
Group Fitness – Concession 30 Minutes  Group Fitness – Concession 45/60 Minutes	[Group Fitness]	25
Group Fitness – Concession 75 Minutes	[Group Fitness]	25
Group Fitness - Seniors Over 65 years	[Group Fitness]	25
Group Fitness Instructor (per hour)	[Other Aquatic Income]	33
Group Fitness Room	[Facility Hire]	30
Gut Scraping, preparation of sausage skins	[Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976]	8
Gym & Swim – Casual	[Gymnasium]	24
Gym & Swim – Casual – Concession Gym Appraisal – Non Member	[Gymnasium] [Gymnasium]	24 24
Gym Casual	[Gymnasium]	24
Gym Casual – Concession	[Gymnasium]	24
н		
Half Courts 1, 2 & 3 per court after 3.00pm - 30 minutes	[Facility Hire]	30
Half Courts 1, 2 & 3 per court after 3.00pm - 60 minutes	[Facility Hire]	30
Half Courts 1, 2 & 3 per court before 3.00pm - 30 minutes	[Facility Hire]	30
Half Courts 1, 2 & 3 per court before 3.00pm - 60 minutes	[Facility Hire]	30
Health premises application or transfer of approval fee	[Other]	11
Heavy Truck Tyres	[Tyres]	13
Hire of DTVC Venue (limited use) per hour Hire of inflatable – per hour (minimum 2 hour hire) includes lifeguard	[Venue Hire] [Other Aquatic Income]	38 33
Home Business, Home Occupation or Cottage Industry Application Fee	[Development Applications]	33 16
Home Business, Home Occupation of Cottage industry Application 1 66	[Several principles of the several principle	10

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
Home Occupation Renewal Application Fee (where application made before expiry) Hotdesks Hydro Hire – entire pool per hour Hydro/Gym Casual Hydro/Gym Casual – Under 21 Student and Concession Hydrotherapy – 10 visit pass – Adult Hydrotherapy – 10 visit pass – Under 21 Student and Concession Hydrotherapy – 20 Visit Pass – Adult Hydrotherapy – 20 Visit Pass – Adult Hydrotherapy – 20 Visit Pass – U21 Student/Concession	[Development Applications] [Pinjarra Courthouse] [Hydrotherapy Pool]	16 19 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32
Impound Fee Impound Fee – Other Inert (bricks, broken concrete and clean fill only) per trailer/ute load Infringements Infringements, Court Fines & Penalties Infringements, Court Fines & Penalties Infringements, Court Fines & Penalties Initial Application Fee Inspection in regard to building matters (per hour) (Min 3 hrs) Installation of Memorial/Plaque by the Shire Installing of firebreaks Interment deeper than 1.8m (per 0.3m) Interment of an oblong/oversize casket/coffin (max 2,050 x 670 mm) Interment on Weekend or Public Holiday or outside of Tuesday – Fridays, 10am-2pm (Plus standard interment fee)	[Abandoned Vehicles] [Other Abandoned or Seized Goods] [Separated Waste 6 x 4 trailers & utilities (Household)] [Firebreaks] [Infringements] [Infringements] [Alfresco Dining] [Building Licence] [Plaques & Monuments] [Firebreaks] [Internment (Lawn & Monumental)] [Additional Service Fees]	7 7 12 4 7 7 11 39 15 4 14 14
Junior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year - Changerooms & Oval Junior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year - Lovegrove Pavilion & Oval 2 Junior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year - Lovegrove Pavilion, Oval 2 & Oval 4 Junior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year - per oval Junior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year - South Yunderup Pavilion & Oval Junior Sports competition fee (per game) Junior Sports nomination/registration fee (per team) Junior Term programs	[Dwellingup Oval & Changerooms] [Seasonal Charges] [Seasonal Charges] [Seasonal Charges (Football only)] [Seasonal Charges] [Junior Programs] [Junior Programs] [Junior Programs]	22 22 22 23 22 28 28 28 28
K Kennel Licence Application Fee Key Bond Key Replacement Key Replacement Knackeries	[Kennel Licences] [Other Licences & Fees] [Sport & Recreation other] [Town Halls & Other venues charges] [Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976]	5 40 21 18 9
L Land Matters / Closures - Right of Way, Roads and Pedestrian Access Ways - Advertising	[Other Fees & Charges]	18

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
L [continued]		
Land Matters / Closures - Right of Way, Roads and Pedestrian Access Ways - Advertising Administration Fee	[Other Fees & Charges]	18
Land Matters / Closures - Right of Way, Roads and Pedestrian Access Ways - Initial	[Other Fees & Charges]	18
request Lane Hire – Schools (non Vac Swim – includes entry)	[Lane Hire]	33
Lane Hire (per hour, per lane) minimum 1 hour	[Lane Hire]	33
Large activity > 500 per day (includes apportioned payment for septic tank pump out)	[Dwellingup Oval & Changerooms]	22
Larger Establishments	[Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976]	8
Late Arrival, Departure & Insufficient Notice	[Additional Service Fees]	14
Late Payment Fee	[Food Vendors Licence]	10
Late return (per day)	[Trap Hire]	7
Launchpad Seeker (Virtual)	[Hot Desk Monthly Membership]	40
Launchpad Seeker (Virtual) up to 4 pax	[Hot Desk Monthly Membership]	40
Laundries, Dry-cleaning establishments	[Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976]	9
Lawn Cemetery	[Plaques & Monuments]	15 33
Leisure Pool (per hour, per section) minimum 1 hour	[Lane Hire]	14
Lettering/Symbols on Niche Cover & Installation Library program and events	[Garden Niche Wall] [Other Library Fees & Charges]	35
Licence (annual fee)	[Licence Fees (Stall-holders, Trading in Public Places & Hawkers)]	9
Licence (annual fee, part-time operator)	[Licence Fees (Stall-holders, Trading in Public Places & Hawkers)]	9
Licence (per month)	[Licence Fees (Stall-holders, Trading in Public Places & Hawkers)]	9
Licence (per week)	[Licence Fees (Stall-holders, Trading in Public Places & Hawkers)]	9
Lifeguard or CSO (per hour)	[Other Aquatic Income]	33
Lighting (per hour)	[Dwellingup Oval & Changerooms]	22
Liquor Act – Section 39 Certificate	[Other]	11
Liquor Act – Section 55 Certificate	[Other]	11
Liquor Control/Gaming and WAGERING Commission Act and similar Certificates	[General]	17
Litter Infringements, Court Fines & Penalties	[Other]	11
Loading before 6am or after 6pm	[Other Aquatic Income]	33
Local Government Report Fee	[Septic Tank Approvals]	8
Long Stay sites	[Caravan Park Registration]	10
Lost or not returned	[Trap Hire]	7
Lower kitchen (per hour)	[Facility Hire]	30 26
Loyalty discount membership renewal (upfront Memberships) (before expiry date)	[Health Club Memberships]	20
M		
MALC events, special bookings and special programs	[Other Aquatic Income]	33
MALC events, special bookings and special programs (Recreation)	[Other Income]	29
Manure Works	[Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976]	9
Mattresses - each	[Separated Waste 6 x 4 trailers & utilities (Household)]	12
Max of 3	[Batteries]	13
Maximum Clearance (more than 195 lots)	[Provision of Subdivision Clearance (including Strata's)]	16
Maximum of 20 litres	[Oil]	12
Meeting Room - Commercial per hour	[Lovegrove Pavilion]	23
Meeting Room - Commercial per hour	[Pinjarra Courthouse]	19 20
Meeting Room - Community Group per hour  Meeting Room - Community Group per hour (max 2 hours)	[Pinjarra Courthouse]	20 23
Meeting Room Commercial - per hour	[Lovegrove Pavilion] [Ravenswood Community Centre]	23
Meeting Room Community Group - per hour	[Ravenswood Community Centre]	20
Meeting Room Community Croup per nour	[reavenswood community Centre]	20

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
M [continued]		
Microchipping of Cat Microchipping of Cat (Ranger Services) Microchipping of Dog Microchipping of Dog Microchipping of Dog (Ranger Services) Minimum per caravan park fee Miscellaneous facility fees Mixed Waste – Car Boot only Mixed Waste (waste to landfill, inc building materials) 1.0-1.5m3 Mixed Waste (waste to landfill, inc building materials) 1.5-2m3 Mixed Waste (waste to landfill, inc building materials) 2-3m3 Mixed Waste (waste to landfill, inc building materials) up to 1m3 Monday after 5pm Special Morgue Murray River Foreshore inc. Stage area Murray River Town Square eg. pop-up events MY Fit for Life - Concession - 12 months MY Fit for Life - Concession - 6 months MY Fit for Life - Concession - 6 months MY Fit for Life Direct Debit - Concession - p/fn	[Cats] [Cats] [Dogs] [Dogs] [Caravan Park Registration] [Town Halls & Other venues charges] [Permits] [Separated Waste 6 x 4 trailers & utilities (Household)] [Separated Waste 6 x 4 trailers & utilities (Household)] [Separated Waste 6 x 4 trailers & utilities (Household)] [Separated Waste 6 x 4 trailers & utilities (Household)] [Separated Waste 6 x 4 trailers & utilities (Household)] [Separated Waste 6 x 4 trailers & utilities (Household)] [Hydrotherapy Pool] [Other Licences] [Murray River Town Square] [Murray River Town Square] [Health Club Memberships]	7 7 6 6 6 10 18 4 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 25 25 25 26 26
MY Fit for Life Direct Debit - Concession - p/fn - Purchased online	[Health Club Memberships]	26
N		
Niche Wall No charge is payable in respect of a suckling animal under the age of six months running with its mother	[Plaques & Monuments] [Rangers Attendance Fees after 6pm & before 6am]	15 5
Noise Monitoring fee (per hour) to a maximum of \$1,000.00  Noise Regulation 18 Application	[Other] [Other]	11 11
0		
Office Space Commercial - per hour Office Space Community Group - per hour (max 2 hours) Online Applications for Copies of Plans (up to 10 A3 copies) Orders & Requisitions (Account enquiry for advice of sale) Oval only - Commercial per hour Oval only - Community Group per hour Overflow site Overnight accommodation hire – up to 25 people Overnight event toilet/change room check and clean	[Ravenswood Community Centre] [Ravenswood Community Centre] [Other Licences & Fees] [Property Enquiries] [South Yunderup Oval & Pavilion] [South Yunderup Oval & Pavilion] [Caravan Park Registration] [Other Income] [Events General]	20 20 40 3 24 24 10 29 35
P		
Parent/guardian of under 10's – 1 spectator parent per child Park Home Parking Infringements, Court Fines & Penalties Passenger/4WD/Motorcycle/Light Truck Per Document up to 10 pages	[Entry No Charge] [Building Approvals – Caravan Parks] [Fees & Charges] [Tyres] [Scanning]	29 39 37 13 34

Fee Name Parent Name Page [continued] 8 Per night, per site (maximum of 4 adults and 4 children under the age of 16 years) [Herron Point Camping Fees] Performing Arts Workshop 30 [Facility Hire] Performing Arts Workshop, Court 3, Lower kitchen (full day) [Facility Hire] 30 Performing Arts Workshop, Court 3, Lower kitchen (half day) [Facility Hire] 30 8 Permit Fee [Septic Tank Approvals] Permit to consume alcohol [Events General] 35 35 Permit to consume alcohol Community/Not for Profit Group [Events General] 32 Perpetual lessons [Aquatic Education] 27 Personal Training – Member only 1 Clients 1 trainer 30 minutes [Personal Training] Personal Training - Member only 1 Clients 1 trainer 60 minutes 27 [Personal Training] Personal Training – Member only 2 Clients 1 trainer 30 minutes [Personal Training] 27 27 Personal Training – Member only 2 Clients 1 trainer 60 minutes [Personal Training] Personal Training – Non Member Initial Consultation 30 minutes & PT session 30 [Personal Training] 27 minutes 29 Photocopying per A4 sheet (black and white) [Other Income] Piggeries [Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976] Pigs of any description (per head) [Sustenance Fees (for each 24 hours or part thereof)] 5 Pigs of any description (per head) [Livestock Poundage Fees (first 24 hours or part thereof)] Pigs of any description (per head) [Livestock Poundage Fees (subsequent 24 hours or part thereof)] Places for Storing, drying or preserving bones [Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976] 8 Planning Infringements Court Fines & Penalties 17 [Infringements] Plague [Niche Walls 1 & 2] 14 15 Plaque [Ground Niches] Plaque [Memorial Garden Wall] 15 35 Plastic protective sheet [Other Library Fees & Charges] Pool equipment hire [Other Aquatic Income] 33 21 Post event cleaning charge [Sport & Recreation other] Post event cleaning charge [Town Halls & Other venues charges] 18 31 Post event cleaning charge per hour [Facility Hire] Post event damage repair charge 18 [Town Halls & Other venues charges] 21 Post event damage repair charges [Sport & Recreation other] **Poultry Farming** [Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976] Poultry Processing Establishments 9 [Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976] 36 Power per site [Christmas Community Festival] Power per site - Other [Other Community Events] 37 37 Power per weekend (12m x 4m space) [Pinjarra Festival] 37 Power per weekend (4m x 4m space) [Pinjarra Festival] 37 Power per weekend (8m x 4m space) [Pinjarra Festival] Pre Paid Option – MY Active Teen 12/13 years – 3 months [Health Club Memberships] 27 27 Pre Paid Option – MY Active Teen 14/15 years – 3 months [Health Club Memberships] Pre Paid Option - MY Choice 12 month 26 [Health Club Memberships] Pre Paid Option – MY Choice 12 month (Standard only - purchased online) [Health Club Memberships] 26 26 Pre Paid Option - MY Choice 3 month [Health Club Memberships] Pre Paid Option - MY Choice 3 Month - Rehab 25 [Health Club Memberships] 26 Pre Paid Option – MY Choice 6 month [Health Club Memberships] Pre Paid Option - MY Choice Plus 12 Month 25 [Health Club Memberships] 25 Pre Paid Option - MY Choice Plus 12 Month - Purchased online [Health Club Memberships] 25 Pre Paid Option - MY Choice Plus 3 Month [Health Club Memberships]

[Health Club Memberships]

[Health Club Memberships]

continued on next page ...

Pre Paid Option - MY Choice Plus 3 Month - Rehab

Pre Paid Option - MY Choice Plus 6 Month

25

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
P [continued]		
Pre Paid Option – MY FitMix 1 month Pre Paid Option – MY Lifestyle 12 month/MY Fit for Life Standard - (Standard only - purchased online)	[Health Club Memberships] [Health Club Memberships]	26 26
Pre Paid Option - MY Lifestyle 3 Months - Rehab Pre Paid Option - MY Lifestyle Plus 12 Months Pre Paid Option - MY Lifestyle Plus 12 Months - Purchased Online	[Health Club Memberships] [Health Club Memberships] [Health Club Memberships]	25 25 25
Pre Paid Option - MY Lifestyle Plus 3 Months Pre Paid Option - MY Lifestyle Plus 6 Months Pre Paid Option – MY Lifestyle/MY Fit for Life Standard - 12 month Pre Paid Option – MY Lifestyle/MY Fit for Life Standard - 6 month	[Health Club Memberships] [Health Club Memberships] [Health Club Memberships] [Health Club Memberships]	25 25 26 26
Pre Paid Option – MY Lifestyle/MY Fit for Life Standard 3 month Pre Paid Option – MY Swim 1 month Pre Paid Option – MY Swim 12 months Pre Paid Option – MY Swim 12 months (Standard only - Purchased online)	[Health Club Memberships] [Aqua Membership] [Aqua Membership] [Aqua Membership] [Aqua Membership]	26 31 31 31
Pre Paid Option – MY Swim 3 months Pre Paid Option – MY Swim 6 months Pre-Authorisation Bond - High Risk (up to \$1,500) Pre-Authorisation Bond – Medium risk (up to \$1,000)	[Aqua Membership] [Aqua Membership] [Town Halls & Other venues charges] [Town Halls & Other venues charges]	31 31 18 18
Pre-Authorisation Bond – Standard low risk (up to \$500) Pre-Authorisation Bond (up to \$1,000) Premises Inspection by Request (per request)	[Town Halls & Other venues charges] [Sport & Recreation other] [Other]	18 21 11
Private Event - Whole Venue hire - Commercial Private Event - Whole Venue hire - Community group Private Serviced Office Private Works	[Pinjarra Courthouse] [Pinjarra Courthouse] [Private Serviced Office Monthly Membership] [Private Works Jobs]	20 20 40 40
Producer Network Producer Network up to 4 pax Provision of a BA18 Certificate of Building Compliance (per hour) Provision of security services	[Hot Desk Monthly Membership] [Hot Desk Monthly Membership] [Building Licence] [Facility Hire]	40 40 39 31
Public Building Inspection for Approval Certification (more than 200m2) Public Building Inspection for Approval Certification (up to 200m2) Purchase & Interment of Double Niche (Grant of Right of Burial Included)	[Other] [Other] [Niche Walls 1 & 2]	11 11 14
Purchase & Interment of Single Niche Purchase & Limestone Plinth (Grant of Right of Burial Included) Purchase & Niche Cover (Grant of Right of Burial Included) Purchase (Grant of Right of Burial Included)	[Niche Walls 1 & 2] [Ground Niches] [Garden Niche Wall] [Memorial Garden Wall]	14 15 14 15
R		
Rabbit Farming Rams, ewes, wethers, lambs, goats (per head) Rams, ewes, wethers, lambs, goats (per head) Rams, ewes, wethers, lambs, goats (per head) Rate Book (Whole Shire - Government Departments Only)	[Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976] [Sustenance Fees (for each 24 hours or part thereof)] [Livestock Poundage Fees (first 24 hours or part thereof)] [Livestock Poundage Fees (subsequent 24 hours or part thereof)] [Property Enquiries]	9 5 5 5 3
Rate Book Search - 6 to 20 Properties Rate Book Search - Adjoining property owner (single) Rate Book Search - More than 20 Properties (minimum of \$60 then \$1.50 per additional property)	[Property Enquiries] [Property Enquiries] [Property Enquiries]	3 3 3
Rate Book Search - Up to 5 Properties Rate Statements	[Property Enquiries] [Property Enquiries]	3 3

Re-approval of previously approved development application [Development Applications] 17 Recyclable Waste (per vehicle) [Separated Waste 6 x 4 trailers & utilities (Household)] 12	Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
Raise Administration fee = Pawment Arrangement	R [continued]		
Raise Administration fee - Raise Smoothing   Other Frees & Chargers   3 a Rating record search (per hour or part thereof)   Propriety Enquiries]   3 a Rea priprisal / 30 mm   Personal Transing)   27 mm   Personal Transing)   28 mm   Personal Transing of London Personal Transing Office Personal Transing Office Personal Transing Design of London Personal Transing Design of Londo	Rates Administration fee – Instalments	[Other Fees & Charges]	3
Rates Administration fee - Rates Smoothing   Tother From & Chargong   Tother & Charg	Rates Administration fee – Payment Arrangement	Other Fees & Charges	3
Re appraisal / 30 min	Rates Administration fee – Rates Smoothing	[Other Fees & Charges]	3
Re-approval of previously approved development application   (Development Applications)   (Developmen	Rating record search (per hour or part thereof)	[Property Enquiries]	3
	Re appraisal / 30 min	[Personal Training]	27
Licence Fees (Stall-holders, Trading in Public Places & Hawkers)	Re-approval of previously approved development application	[Development Applications]	17
Registration - Insterilised	Recyclable Waste (per vehicle)	[Separated Waste 6 x 4 trailers & utilities (Household)]	12
Registration - Unsterlissed   Doos	Registered Charities	[Licence Fees (Stall-holders, Trading in Public Places & Hawkers)]	
Registration of al Lodging House with host living on site   Colmer Licences   Colm	Registration – Sterilised	[Dogs]	6
Registration of la Lódging House   Gome Licences   Gome Lice	9	[Dogs]	
Registration of Holidaly Accommodation or 8 & 8         Other Licences)           Rehearsals, Pre Post sevent set yeu / pack down - per hour         [St. Johns Church]         21           Reinspection Fee (if required)         [Septic Tank Approvals]         8           Reinberment after exhumation         [Additional Service Fees]         18           Renewal of Expired Grant ((Lown)         [Grant of Flight of Burial (25 years) (and included))         14           Replacement Lym Membership Card         [Health Club Memberships]         26           Replacement Lymay Cards         [Health Club Memberships]         26           Replacement Lymay Cards         [Health Club Memberships]         26           Replacement RFID Fob         [Health Club Memberships]         26           Research         [Specific Site         [Additional Service Fees]         26           Research so psecific Site (nor refundable)         [Additional Service Fees]         11           Reservation of Specific Site (nor refundable)         [Additional Service Fees]         14           Reservation Specific Site (nor refundable)         [Additional Service Fees]         15           Reservation Specific Site (nor refundable)         [Additional Service Fees]         16           Review Risk Management Plans         [Additional Service Fees]         17           Revi	Registration Holiday House with host living on site	[Other Licences]	
Rehearsals, Fre / Post event set-up / pack down - per hour         \$1.0 mrs Church)         21           Reinspection Fee (if required)         [Septic Tank Approvals]         8.8           Reinterment after exhumation         [Additional Service Fees]         14           Renewal of Expired Grant ((Monumental)         [Grant of Flight of Burial (25 years) ((and included))]         14           Replacement Qray Membership Card         [Health Club Memberships]         26           Replacement Library Cards         [Other Library Fees & Changes]         55           Replacement FIDF Orb         [Health Club Memberships]         26           Research         [Septic Testif (fron refundable)         [Additional Service Fees]         17           Reservation Specific Site (non refundable)         [Additional Service Fees]         15           Reservation Specific Site (non refundable)         [Additional Service Fees]         15           Reveryethic approval         [Temporary Accommodation]         15           Reveryethic papproval         [Temporary Accommodation]         10           Revegetation Bond Administration Fee         [Perdet on Environment         16           Review Risk Management Plans         [Perdet on Environment         12           REID Silique Usw Wristband         [Perdet on Environment         22           Ril	Registration of a Lodging House	[Other Licences]	
Septic Tank Agnovals     Reinterment after exhumation   Additional Service Fees     Reinterment after exhumation   Additional Service Fees     Renewal of Expired Grant (Lawn)   Grant of Right of Buriel (25 years) (land included)]   14     Replacement Gym Membership Card   Health Club Memberships]   26     Replacement Gym Membership Card   Health Club Memberships]   26     Replacement Library Cards   Health Club Memberships]   26     Replacement RIFLO Fob   Replacement Library Fees & Charge)   26     Replacement RIFLO Fob   Replacement Library Fees & Charge)   26     Research   Replacement RIFLO Fob   Replacement RIFLO Fob   Replacement RIFLO Fob   Research   26     Research   Research   Replacement RIFLO Fob   Research   26     Research   Research   26   Research   26   Research   26     Research   Research   26   Re	Registration of Holiday Accommodation or B & B	[Other Licences]	
Reinterment after exhumiation   [Auditional Service Fees]   14	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	[St John's Church]	
Renewal of Expired Grant (Lawn)         [Grant of Right of Burlai (ZS-years) (land included)]         14           Renewal of Expired Grant (Monumental)         [Grant of Right of Burlai (ZS-years) (land included)]         12           Replacement Gyrn Membership Card         [Health Club Memberships]         25           Replacement Intibrary Cards         [One Library Feas & Charges]         25           Replacement RFID Fob         [Health Club Memberships]         26           Research         [General]         17           Researchion of Specific Site (non refundable)         Additional Service Fees]         14           Reservation of Specific Site (non refundable)         Additional Service Fees]         15           Reservation of Specific Site (non refundable)         Additional Service Fees]         15           Reservation of Specific Site (non refundable)         Additional Service Fees]         15           Reservation of Specific Site (non refundable)         Additional Service Fees]         15           Reservation of Specific Site (non refundable)         Additional Service Fees]         15           Reservation of Specific Site (non refundable)         Additional Service Fees]         16           Reservation of Specific Site (non refundable)         16         17           Reservation Specific Site (non refundable)         16         18 <td></td> <td>[Septic Tank Approvals]</td> <td></td>		[Septic Tank Approvals]	
Renewal of Expired Grant (Monumental)   (crant of Right of Burlai (25 years) (land included)]   14			
Health Club Membership Card   Health Club Memberships   26   25   25   25   25   25   25   25			
Seplacement Library Cards   Coher Library Fees & Charges   Separate   Separ	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Replacement RFID Fob         Health Club Memberships]         26           Research         Generall         17           Research Specific Site (non refundable)         IAdditional Service Fees]         14           Reservation Specific Site (non refundable)         IAdditional Service Fees]         15           Reservation Specific Site (non refundable)         IAdditional Service Fees]         37           Reservabin of Specific Site (non refundable)         Interpretable Specific Site (non refundable)         37           Reservabin of Specific Site (non refundable)         Interpretable Specific Site (non refundable)         37           Reservabin of Specific Site (non refundable)         Interpretable Specific Site (non refundable)         37           Reservabin of Specific Site (non refundable)         Interpretable Specific Site (non refundable)         37           Review and Specific Site (non refundable)         Interpretable Specific Site (non refundable)         37           Review Specific Site (non refundable)         Interpretable Specific Site (non refundable)         37           Review Specific Site (non refundable)         Interpretable Specific Site (non refundable)         37           Review Six Management Plans (Plans)         Interpretable Specific Site (non refundable)         32           Risk Management Assessment - vents with 5,000 + people         [Events General]         35 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
Research Reservation of Specific Site Reservation Specific Site (non refundable)         [Additional Service Fees]         14           Reservation Specific Site (non refundable)         [Additional Service Fees]         15           Reservation Specific Site (non refundable)         [Additional Service Fees]         15           Reserve hire fee for small markets         [Other Community Events]         37           Retrospective approval         [Temporary Accommodation]         10           Review Risk Management Plans         [Petatic (building) Repulations 1992]         16           Review Risk Management Plans         [Pydrotherapy Pool]         32           RFID Singlic Use Wristband         [Pydrotherapy Pool]         32           RISK Management Assessment - events with 5,000 + people         [Events General]         35           Risk Management Assessment - greater than 1,000 but less than 5,000 or high risk events         [Events General]         35           Risk Management Assessment - Not for Profit         [Events General]         35           Rural Street Number Signs with Star Picket         [Rural Street Number Signs]         35           Rural Tip Pass         [Purce General]         35           Rural Tip Pass - Purchased after 1 March (50% discount)         [Sale of Mulch]         36           Salurday         [Salurday Signs with Star Picket			35
Reservation of Specific Site         Inditional Service Fees]         14           Reservation Specific Site (non refundable)         Inditional Service Fees]         15           Reservation Specific Site (non refundable)         Inditional Service Fees]         15           Reservation Specific Site (non refundable)         Inditional Service Fees]         37           Reservation Specific Site (not refundable)         Inditional Service Fees]         37           Retrospective approval         Inditional Service Fees]         37           Revegetation Bond Administration Fee         Inditional Service Fees]         10           Reveredation Bond Administration Fee         Inditional Service Fees]         10           Review Risk Management Plans         Inditional Service Fees]         12           RESID Silice Wiristand         Inditional Service Fees]         35           Resk Management Assessment - events with 5,000 + people         [Events General]         25           Risk Management Assessment - Not for Profit         [Events General]         25           Rural Ti	•		
Reservation Specific Site (non refundable)         İndiditional Service Fees]         15           Reserve hire fee for small markets         (Other Community Events]         37           Retrospective approval         10           Review Risk Management Plans         [Protection of Environment]         16           Review Risk Management Plans         [Heath (ribble Building) Regulations 1992]         11           RFID Single Use Wristband         [Hydrotherap Pool]         32           RISK Management Assessment - events with 5,000 + people         [Events General]         35           Risk Management Assessment - greater than 1,000 but less than 5,000 or high risk         [Events General]         35           Risk Management Assessment - Not for Profit         [Events General]         35           Rural Street Number Signs with Star Picket         [Rural Street Number Signs with Star Picket         36           Rural Tip Pass         Purchased after 1 March (50% discount)         [Refuse Collection]         12           Saturday         Sol Mulch – per 6x4 Trailer         [Sale of Mulch]         33           Saturdays         [Other Aquatic Income]         33           Scheme Amendments         [Schem Amendments]         36           School Ourriculum Activities         [Sport & Recreation other]         21           School of Un			
Reserve hire fee for small markets         Other Community Events         37           Retrospective approval         Temporary Accommodation         10           Revegetation Bond Administration Fee         (Protection of Environment)         16           Review Risk Management Plans         (Health (Public Building) Regulations 1992)         11           RFID Silicone Wristband         (Hydrotherapy Pool)         32           RISI Single Use Wristband         (Hydrotherapy Pool)         32           Risk Management Assessment - eyreater than 1,000 but less than 5,000 or high risk events         [Events General]         35           Risk Management Assessment - Not for Profit         [Events General]         35           Rural Street Number Signs with Star Picket         [Rural Street Number Signs]         4           Rural Tip Pass – Purchased after 1 March (50% discount)         Refuse Collection]         12           Rural Tip Pass – Purchased after 1 March (50% discount)         [Sale of Mulch]         13           Salurday         [Sale of Mulch]         33           Saturdays         [Sale of Mulch]         33           Saturdays         [Sale of Mulch – per 6x4 Trailer         [Sale of Mulch – per 6x4 Trai			
Retrospective approval         [Temporay Accommodation]         10           Revegetation Bond Administration Fee         [Protection of Environment]         16           Review Risk Management Plans         [Health (Public Building) Regulations 1992]         11           RFID Single Use Wristband         [Hydrotherapy Pool]         32           RISK Management Assessment - events with 5,000 + people         [Events General]         35           Risk Management Assessment - greater than 1,000 but less than 5,000 or high risk events         [Events General]         35           Risk Management Assessment - Not for Profit         [Events General]         35           Rural Street Number Signs with Star Picket         [Rural Street Number Signs]         4           Rural Tip Pass         [Refuse Collection]         12           Rural Tip Pass - Purchased after 1 March (50% discount)         [Refuse Collection]         12           Salurday         [Sefuse Collection]         13           Saturdays         [Swimming Instructor for Facility Booking (2 hour minimum)]         33           Scheme Amendments         [Schoel Auch Loncone]         33           Schoel of Groups up to 20 people (per session)         [Sport & Recreation other]         21           School Holiday programs         [Group Training]         28           School Holiday program			
Revegetation Boind Administration Fee         Frotection of Environment]         16           Review Risk Management Plans         [Health (Public Building) Regulations 1992]         11           RFID Silicone Wristband         [Hydrotherapy Pool]         32           RFID Silicone Wristband         [Hydrotherapy Pool]         32           RISk Management Assessment - events with 5,000 + people         [Events General]         35           RIsk Management Assessment - greater than 1,000 but less than 5,000 or high risk         [Events General]         35           Risk Management Assessment - Not for Profit         [Events General]         35           Rural Street Number Signs with Star Picket         [Rural Street Number Signs]         4           Rural Tip Pass         [Refuse Collection]         12           Rural Tip Pass - Purchased after 1 March (50% discount)         [Refuse Collection]         12           Sale of Mulch - per 6x4 Trailer         [Sale of Mulch]         13           Salurday         [Swimming Instructor for Facility Booking (2 hour minimum)]         33           Saturdays         [Other Aquatic Income]         33           Schoen Amendments         [Shoen Amendment / Structure Plans]         33           School Gurriculum Activities         [Group Training]         21           School Holliday programs <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
Review Risk Management Plans         [Health (Public Building) Regulations 1992]         11           RFID Silicone Wristband         [Hydrotherapy Pool]         32           RISK Management Assessment - events with 5,000 + people         [Events General]         35           Risk Management Assessment - greater than 1,000 but less than 5,000 or high risk events         [Events General]         35           Risk Management Assessment - Not for Profit         [Events General]         35           Rural Street Number Signs with Star Picket         [Rural Street Number Signs]         35           Rural Tip Pass         [Refuse Collection]         12           Rural Tip Pass – Purchased after 1 March (50% discount)         [Refuse Collection]         12           S           Sale of Mulch – per 6x4 Trailer         [Sale of Mulch]         13           Saturday         [Swimming Instructor for Facility Booking (2 hour minimum)]         33           Saturdays         [Other Aquatic income]         13           Scheme Amendments         [Sene Amendment / Structure Plans]         16           School Gurriculum Activities         [Sport & Recreation other]         21           School Jepople (per session)         [Group Training]         24           School Holiday programs         (Aqua Other Programs)         34	·		
RFID Silicone Wristband         [Hydrotherapy Pool]         32           RFID Single Use Wristband         [Hydrotherapy Pool]         32           Risk Management Assessment - events with 5,000 + people         [Events General]         35           Risk Management Assessment - greater than 1,000 but less than 5,000 or high risk events         [Events General]         35           Risk Management Assessment - Not for Profit         [Events General]         35           Risk Management Assessment - Not for Profit         [Rural Street Number Signs with Star Picket         [Rural Street Number Signs]         4           Rural Tip Pass         [Refuse Collection]         12           Rural Tip Pass - Purchased after 1 March (50% discount)         [Refuse Collection]         12           S         Sale of Mulch - per 6x4 Trailer         [Sale of Mulch]         13           Saturday         [Swimming Instructor for Facility Booking (2 hour minimum)]         33           Saturdays         [Scheme Amendment / Structure Plans]         33           Scheme Amendments         [Scheme Amendment / Structure Plans]         16           School Gurriculum Activities         [Sport & Recreation other]         21           School groups up to 20 people (per session)         [Group Training]         28           School Holiday programs         [Aqua Other Programs]	•		
RFID Single Use Wristband Risk Management Assessment - events with 5,000 + people Risk Management Assessment - greater than 1,000 but less than 5,000 or high risk Risk Management Assessment - Profit Risk Management Assessment - Not for Profit Risk Management Assessment - Not for Profit Risk Man	•		
Risk Management Assessment - events with 5,000 + people Risk Management Assessment - greater than 1,000 but less than 5,000 or high risk events Risk Management Assessment - greater than 1,000 but less than 5,000 or high risk events Risk Management Assessment - Not for Profit Rural Street Number Signs with Star Picket Rural Street Number Signs with Star Picket Rural Tip Pass Rural Tip Pass - Purchased after 1 March (50% discount) Refuse Collection]  2  Sale of Mulch - per 6x4 Trailer Sale of Mulch - per 6x			
Risk Management Assessment - greater than 1,000 but less than 5,000 or high risk events    Events General     Sevents General     Risk Management Assessment - Not for Profit     Risk Management Assessment - Sevent General     Risk Management Assessment - Not for Profit     Sale of Mulch     Refuse Collection     Refuse Collectio			
events Risk Management Assessment - Not for Profit Risk Management Assessment - Not for Profit Rural Street Number Signs with Star Picket Rural Street Number Signs] Refuse Collection] Rural Tip Pass Refuse Collection] Refuse Collection]  S  Sale of Mulch – per 6x4 Trailer Salurday Saturday Saturdays Scheme Amendments School Curriculum Activities School Curriculum Activities School Gups up to 20 people (per session) [Group Training] [Group Training] [Group Training] [Aqua Other Programs]  [Aqua Other Programs]  Selems Amendment Assessment - Not for Profit Refuse Collection]  Saturday School groups up to 20 people (per session) [Aqua Other Programs]  Saturday School Policiday programs School Policiday programs School Policiday programs School Policiday programs School Refuse Number Signs Saturday Saturda			
Risk Management Assessment - Not for Profit Rural Street Number Signs with Star Picket Rural Tip Pass Rural Tip Pass Rural Tip Pass - Purchased after 1 March (50% discount) Refuse Collection] Refuse Collection] Refuse Collection] Refuse Collection] Refuse Collection] Refuse Collection]  Sale of Mulch - per 6x4 Trailer Sale of Mulch - per 6x4 Trailer Saturday Saturday Saturdays Souther Amendments School Curriculum Activities School Curriculum Activities School Groups up to 20 people (per session) [Group Training] [Group Training] [Aqua Other Programs]  Sale of Mulch - per 6x4 Trailer Signs - Purchased after 1 March (50% discount)  Sale of Mulch - per 6x4 Trailer		[Events General]	35
Rural Street Number Signs with Star Picket  Rural Tip Pass Rural Tip Pass – Purchased after 1 March (50% discount)  Refuse Collection]  Refuse Collection]  Refuse Collection]  Refuse Collection]  Saturday  Saturday  Saturdays  Scheme Amendments  Scheme Amendments  Scheme Amendments  School Curriculum Activities  School Groups up to 20 people (per session)  School Holiday programs  [Refuse Collection]  [Refuse Collection]  Saturday  Saturday  Saturday  Solator Mulch  [Sale of Mulch]  Saturday  Solator Facility Booking (2 hour minimum)]  Saturdays  Solator Structure Plans]  Solator Str		[Fuenta Canaval]	25
Rural Tip Pass   Refuse Collection] 12  Rural Tip Pass – Purchased after 1 March (50% discount) 12  S  Sale of Mulch – per 6x4 Trailer   Sale of Mulch   Saturday   Saturday   Summing Instructor for Facility Booking (2 hour minimum)]   33  Saturdays   Sotheme Amendments   Scheme Amendment / Structure Plans   33  Scheme Amendments   School Curriculum Activities   Sport & Recreation other   Structure Plans   21  School Groups up to 20 people (per session)   Group Training   School Holiday programs   Squap Capacity   Squap Capacity		·	
Rural Tip Pass – Purchased after 1 March (50% discount)  [Refuse Collection]  [Sale of Mulch – per 6x4 Trailer  [Sale of Mulch – per 6x4 Trailer  [Sale of Mulch – per 6x4 Trailer  [Sale of Mulch]  [Swimming Instructor for Facility Booking (2 hour minimum)]  [Sale of Mulch]  [Swimming Instructor for Facility Booking (2 hour minimum)]  [Summing	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•
Sale of Mulch – per 6x4 Trailer  Sale of Mulch – per 6x4 Trailer  Saturday  Saturday  Saturdays  Scheme Amendments  Scheme Amendments  School Curriculum Activities  School Groups up to 20 people (per session)  School Holiday programs  School Holiday programs  Sale of Mulch]  [Sale of Mulch]  [Sale of Mulch]  [Swimming Instructor for Facility Booking (2 hour minimum)]  33  Saturdays  [Swimming Instructor for Facility Booking (2 hour minimum)]  33  Saturdays  [Scheme Amendment / Structure Plans]  [Scheme Amendment / Structure Plans]  21  School Groups up to 20 people (per session)  [Group Training]  [Aqua Other Programs]  34	·		
Sale of Mulch – per 6x4 Trailer[Sale of Mulch]13Saturday[Swimming Instructor for Facility Booking (2 hour minimum)]33Saturdays[Other Aquatic Income]33Scheme Amendments[Scheme Amendment / Structure Plans]16School Curriculum Activities[Sport & Recreation other]21School groups up to 20 people (per session)[Group Training]28School Holiday programs[Aqua Other Programs]34	Train Tip 1 ass - 1 archased after 1 march (50% alsocality	[Netuse Collection]	12
Sale of Mulch – per 6x4 Trailer[Sale of Mulch]13Saturday[Swimming Instructor for Facility Booking (2 hour minimum)]33Saturdays[Other Aquatic Income]33Scheme Amendments[Scheme Amendment / Structure Plans]16School Curriculum Activities[Sport & Recreation other]21School groups up to 20 people (per session)[Group Training]28School Holiday programs[Aqua Other Programs]34	S		
Saturday[Swimming Instructor for Facility Booking (2 hour minimum)]33Saturdays[Other Aquatic Income]33Scheme Amendments[Scheme Amendment / Structure Plans]16School Curriculum Activities[Sport & Recreation other]21School groups up to 20 people (per session)[Group Training]28School Holiday programs[Aqua Other Programs]34		[Sale of Mulch]	10
Saturdays[Other Aquatic Income]33Scheme Amendments[Scheme Amendment / Structure Plans]16School Curriculum Activities[Sport & Recreation other]21School groups up to 20 people (per session)[Group Training]28School Holiday programs[Aqua Other Programs]34	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Scheme Amendments[Scheme Amendment / Structure Plans]16School Curriculum Activities[Sport & Recreation other]21School groups up to 20 people (per session)[Group Training]28School Holiday programs[Aqua Other Programs]34	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
School Curriculum Activities [Sport & Recreation other] 21 School groups up to 20 people (per session) [Group Training] 28 School Holiday programs [Aqua Other Programs] 34	·		
School groups up to 20 people (per session)  [Group Training] School Holiday programs  [Aqua Other Programs]  28			
School Holiday programs [Aqua Other Programs] 34			
	· · ·		
Seasonal Promotions 10%-50% [Health Club Memberships] 26			
Seasonal Promotions 10%-50% [Other Income] 29			

continued on next page  $\dots$ 

#### [continued] 22 Senior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year - Changerooms & Oval [Dwellingup Oval & Changerooms] Senior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year - Lovegrove Pavilion & Oval 2 [Seasonal Charges] 22 Senior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year - Lovegrove Pavilion, Oval 2 & Oval 4 [Seasonal Charges] 23 23 Senior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year - per oval [Seasonal Charges (Football only)] Senior Sporting - Seasonal hire per year - South Yunderup Pavilion & Oval 23 [Seasonal Charges] Shellfish and Crustacean processing establishment [Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976] 38 Shire of Murray Special Series Number Plates [Number Plates] Short Stay sites and sites in transit camps 10 [Caravan Park Registration] 30 Shower [Facility Hire] Single Funeral Permit (GST Exempt) [Funeral Directors Fees] 15 Single Monumental Permit (GST Exempt) [Monumental Masons - Licence/Permits] 15 Site Fee Amusement Operators / Animal Rides 36 [Christmas Community Festival] Site Fee Amusement Operators / Animal Rides – Other [Other Community Events] 37 Site Fee Amusement Operators / Animal Rides – per weekend (Large Site) 36 [Pinjarra Festival] 37 Site Fee Amusement Operators / Animal Rides – per weekend (Small Site) [Piniarra Festival] Site Fee Commercial Food Operator 36 [Christmas Community Festival] Site Fee Commercial Food Operator - Other [Other Community Events] 37 36 Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (12m x 4m space) [Pinjarra Festival] Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (4m x 4m space) 36 [Piniarra Festival] 36 Site Fee Commercial Food Operator per weekend (8m x 4m space) [Pinjarra Festival] Site Fee Commercial Market Stallholder [Christmas Community Festival] 36 Site Fee Commercial Market Stallholder - Other [Other Community Events] 37 Site Fee Commercial Market Stallholder per weekend (per every 4m x 4m space) 36 [Piniarra Festival] Site Fee Minor Food Operator [Christmas Community Festival] 36 37 Site Fee Minor Food Operator - Other [Other Community Events] Site Fee Not for Profit Food Operator [Christmas Community Festival] 36 37 Site Fee Not for Profit Food Operator – Other [Other Community Events] Site Fee Not for Profit Market Stallholder [Christmas Community Festival] 36 37 Site Fee Not for Profit Market Stallholder - Other [Other Community Events] Site Fee Not for Profit or Shire of Murray Market Stallholder per weekend (per every 4m [Piniarra Festival] 36 Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity – Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal 36 [Pinjarra Festival] Rides per weekend (per 4m x 4m space) Site Fee Preferred location/opportunity – Not for profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m [Piniarra Festival] 36 x 4m space) Site Fee Premium location/opportunity - Commercial Stallholder/Exhibitor/Animal Rides [Pinjarra Festival] 36 per weekend (per 4m x 4m space) Site Fee Premium location/opportunity – Not for Profit Stallholder per weekend (per 4m [Pinjarra Festival] 36 x 4m space) 8 Slaughterhouses [Offensive Trade (Fees) Regulations 1976] South Yunderup Pavilion (Kitchen Only) - Commercial per hour [South Yunderup Oval & Pavilion] 24 South Yunderup Pavilion (Kitchen Only) - Community Group per hour [South Yunderup Oval & Pavilion] 24 Special Event Application – Not for Profit Organisations (where fee is charged) 35 [Events General] Special Event Application – public events – < 100 people 35 [Events General] Special Event Application – public events – 1,001 to 5,000 people 35 [Events General] Special Event Application – public events – 101 to 1,000 people [Events General] 35 Special Event Application – public events – 5,000 + people 35 [Events General] 35 Special Event Application – Shire of Murray Partnered / Supported Event [Events General] Special Event Application Fee – public events – (Non-Council venue, < 100 people) 35 [Events General] Special Event Application Fee – public events – (Non-Council venue, 100 > people) [Events General]

Parent Name

continued on next page ...

Fee Name

S [continued]		
Special Event Application priority processing fee (applications received less than 4 weeks from event date)	[Events General]	35
Special Event Bin Hire	[Events General]	35
Special Event Facility Hire – Shire of Murray Partnered / Supported Event	[Events General]	35
Special Memorials	[Plaques & Monuments]	15
Sports Game Fee – Daytime social	[Adult Programs]	28
Sports Game Fee – modified rules/players	[Adult Programs]	28
Sports Game Fee - Seniors (Basketball)	[Adult Programs]	28
Sports Game Fee – Seniors (Netball)	[Adult Programs]	28
Sports Nomination Fee – per team	[Adult Programs]	28
Sports Nomination Fee – per team – Existing/Renewing teams	[Adult Programs]	28
Stadium entry – 10 visit pass – Adult	[10 Visit Vouchers]	29
Stadium entry – 10 visit pass – Under 21 Student and Concession	[10 Visit Vouchers]	29
Stadium Entry – Adult	[Other Income]	29
Stadium Entry – Under 21 Student and Concession	[Other Income]	29
Stadium Entry & Pool Pass (excluding Hydrotherapy) – Adult	[Other Income]	29
Standard Burial (with Service)	[Internment (Lawn & Monumental)]	13
Standard Infant Burial	[Internment (Lawn & Monumental)]	13
Sterilisation of Cat	[Cats]	7
Storage Fee (daily)	[Abandoned Vehicles]	7
Storage Fee (daily) – Other	[Other Abandoned or Seized Goods]	7
Storage Room - annual fee	[Seasonal Charges]	23
Strata Applications	[Building Approvals – Caravan Parks]	39
Strength for Life – Casual	[Group Training]	28
Strength for Life 10 Passes	[Group Training]	27
Strength for Life 20 Passes	[Group Training]	27
Strength for Life Appraisal	[Group Training]	27
Structure Plans (including Local Development Plans and Similar)	[Scheme Amendment / Structure Plans]	16
Sundays	[Other Aquatic Income]	33
Supervision Fees – with consulting engineer	[Fees & Charges]	37
Supervision Fees – without consulting engineer	[Fees & Charges]	37
Swim School Cancellation Administration Fee - per family/instance	[Personal Aquatic Survival Skills – Swim School]	32
Swimming Lessons - Non Ed Department School - 5 weekly 30 minute	[Aquatic Education]	32
Swimming Lessons 1:1 15 minutes - 10 weeks	[Personal Aquatic Survival Skills – Swim School]	32
Swimming Lessons 1:1 30 minutes - 10 weeks	[Personal Aquatic Survival Skills – Swim School]	32
Swimming Lessons 2:1 30 minutes - 10 weeks	[Personal Aquatic Survival Skills – Swim School]	32
Swimming Pool Inspection Fee (annual fee charged on rate notice)	[Other Licences & Fees]	39
Swimming Pool Inspection Fee (one off)	[Other Licences & Fees]	40
Т		
Table tennis (table hire, includes net)	[Facility Hire]	31
Team Withdrawal Fee	[Adult Programs]	28
Temporary Food Permit Application	[Events General]	35
Temporary Food Permit Application – Non for Profit organisations	[Events General]	36
Temporary Food Permit priority processing fee (applications received less than 2 week	S [Events General]	36
from event date)		
Temporary Licence	[Caravan Park Registration]	10
Term Block of lessons (1st student)	[Personal Aquatic Survival Skills – Swim School]	32
Term Block of Jessons (2nd & subsequent students)	[Personal Aquatic Survival Skills – Swim School]	32

**Parent Name** 

continued on next page ...

**Fee Name** 

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
T [continued]		
Testing Non-Scheme Water for Commercial per sample (if not monthly) Testing Non-Scheme Water for Commercial Sources per annum Testing Non-Scheme Water for Private or Not for profit The Makers Residence – per month Towing costs Towing costs Towing costs – Other Tractor Tyres (1 Metre Maximum) Tractor Tyres (Exceeding 1 Metre) Transfer Fee for current Kennel Licence Transfer of Ashes (within Pinjarra Cemetery)	[Water Testing] [Water Testing] [Water Testing] [Pinjarra Courthouse] [Abandoned Vehicles] [Other Abandoned or Seized Goods] [Tyres] [Tyres] [Kennel Licences] [Additional Service Fees] [Cattery Licences] [Grant of Right of Burial (25 years) (land included)] [Caravan Park Registration]	10 10 10 20 7 7 7 13 13 5 15 6
·	[Livestock Transport Fees] [Health Club Memberships]	4 27
U		
Uncertified application for building permits Under 21 Student and Concession Under 21 Student and Concession Under 5's (accompanied by a paying swimmer over 16 yrs) Unscheduled Special Event Mowing Up to 20 people (per session) Upfront Membership Cancellation Fee (per instance plus time used) Upgrade Recycling Bin from 240L to 360L – One Off Fee USB thumb drive	[Building Licence] [Aquatic Entry] [Hydrotherapy Pool] [Entry No Charge] [Events General] [Group Training] [Health Club Memberships] [Refuse Collection] [Other Library Fees & Charges]	39 31 31 29 35 28 26 12
V		
Venue Hire - School Holiday Care (up to 12 hours per day) - per day - minimum 5 days Venue hire for all school curriculum activities Venue hire for all school non-curriculum activities Visit Dwellingup Advertising	[Development Applications] [Facility Hire] [Facility Hire] [Facility Hire] [Facility Hire] [Town Halls & Other venues charges] [Town Halls & Other venues charges] [Other Fees & Charges] [Other Fees & Charges] [Entry No Charge]	16 30 30 30 30 19 19 29
W		
Weddings and Special Events Wednesday Hydro Special Weekdays	[Septic Tank Approvals] [Infringements] [St John's Church] [Edenvale Heritage Precinct Weddings] [Hydrotherapy Pool] [Swimming Instructor for Facility Booking (2 hour minimum)] [Trap Hire]	8 13 21 21 32 33 7

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
W [continued] Whole venue - Commercial per hour Whole venue - Community Group per hour Workshops - Commercial per hour Workshops - Community Group per hour Workshops - Non Profit Community Groups (max 2 hours) Written advice on local matters (per hour)	[Lovegrove Pavilion] [Lovegrove Pavilion] [Pinjarra Courthouse] [Pinjarra Courthouse] [Pinjarra Courthouse] [Pinjarra Courthouse]	23 23 20 20 20 20 39
Y Youth Dual entry pass 10-16 years (court and pool entry) (excludes Hydrotherapy)	[Health Club Memberships]	27
<b>Z</b> Zoning certificates, Reply to a Property Settlement Questionnaire, Written Planning Advice	[General]	17